J )

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA
Thursday, March 19, 2015

Time:

Place:

AGENDA

L.

I1.

II1.

IV.

V.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

8:00 a.m.
55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

ALL VOTES WILL BE ROLL CALL PURSUANT TO NH RSA 91-A
Call to Order (Preston)

Acceptance of Minutes: February 5, 2015*

Public Comment

Old Business

Finance Committee Report (Bohenko)*
A. Financial Reports
1.  Operating Results for Seven Month Period Ending January 31, 2015*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to November 30, 2015*
3.  Capital Improvement Plan (FY 2015 — FY 2022)*

B.  Approvals
1.  Provident Bank — Accelerated Debt Repayment* (Lamson)

Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
1. Great Circle Catering - Terminal* (Bohenko)

Leases
A. Reports
1. NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC*

B. Approvals
1.  Intl. Association of Privacy Professionals — Amendment* (Torr)
2. Two International Group — 85 NH Avenue Concept Plan* (Lamson)

Contracts/Agreements
A. Approvals
1.  Golf Course Clubhouse Expansion - Construction Manager* (Allard)
2. Dan Fortnam — Contract Extension* (Torr)
3. Non-Hazardous Solid Waste Removal Services* (Bohenko)

Executive Director’s Reports/Approval
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations
a. Skyhaven Airport
b. PSM
¢. Noise Line Report*






s
gk

O+

) )
B. Approvals
1. Airport Operations Staff Position* (Allard)
2. Bills for Legal Services* (Lamson)

X. Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

B. Approvals
1. Pda Administrative Rules Amendments — Various* (Torr)
2. Hampton Harbor Marine Facility — Security System Repairs* (Bohenko)
3.  Right of Entry — Adventure Fishing Charters* (Lamson)
4.  Bills for Legal Services* (Allard)

XL New Business

XII.  Upcoming Meetings: Audit Committee April 01, 2015 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board Meeting April 16, 2015

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted
XIII.  Directors’ Comments
XIV. Adjournment
XV.  Press Questions
Related Materials Attached
Related Materials Previously Sent
Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, February 5, 2015

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding; Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman;

Present: John P. Bohenko; Margaret F, Lamson; and Franklin G. Torr

Via Telephone: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; Robert F. Preston

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA General Counsel; PDA

staff members; and members of the public.
I Call to Order

Vice Chairman Loughlin called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m. in the Board conference room, 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

Due to the participation by Directors Allard and Preston via telephone, all votes were taken by roll call.
I1. Acceptance of Board Meeting Minutes: December 18,2014
Director Torr moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board

of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the December 18, 2014 Board meeting. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

111 Public Comment

There were no public comments.
1v. Old Business

No old business was brought before the Board.
V. Port Committee Report

Vice Chairman Loughlin, Committee Chair, reported that the Port Committee met on February 5, 2015,
The Committee was briefed by Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, on the status of the Sarah Long Bridge
replacement project; operations at the Market Street Terminal; and the emergency replacement of the truck scale
at the Market Street Terminal. Director Lamson commended Director Marconi on his actions regarding the
truck scale.

VL Finance Report
A, Financial Reports

1, Operating Results for the Six Month Period Ending December 31, 2014

Mr, Canner reported on the status of PDA FY 2015 finances for the six month period ending December
31, 2014. Operating revenues and expenses are approximately 4% below budget. Utilities are over budget due,
in part, to the change in PDA’s electricity provider and the higher kilowatt per hour rate. Operating revenues,
including fuel sales and fee revenues, remain in line with the budget forecast. PDA currently employs a total of
93 people. Mr. Canner reviewed the unrestricted cash funds at the Division of Ports and Harbors and the effect
on the funds with the transition from Grimmel Industries operations to the ME DOT staging at the Market Street
Terminal. PDA cash balances decreased by approximately $500,000 during the period, due mostly to capital
expenditures. Mr. Canner reviewed the grant funded and non-grant funded projects. PDA incurred new debt to

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors February 5, 2015 Page |






fund the Skyhaven Airport Runway project and the multi-use path project. PDA’s revolving line of credit is
expected to be paid off by June 30, 2015. The Business Units Analyses shows that passenger enplanements as
of December 31* totalled 44,000+ (more than the total for the prior three years). Skyhaven Airport operating
revenues decreased by approximately one-third, due mainly to a decrease in fuel sales. Outside golf play has
ended for the season. The golf course bar and grill sales are approximately 30% over the same period last year,
Simulator operations remain on budget. The Golf Course staff will review its anticipated capital expenditures
for the next six months.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to September 30, 2015

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending September 30, 2015.
PDA reviewed the variances in its revolving line of credit that resulted in a balance of $1.8 million as of
December 31, 2014. The grant related projects include the completion of the runway at Skyhaven Airport and
projects that the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease. Non-grant funded projects include purchasing
equipment for the Golf Course and the proposed purchase of a multi-use sweeper. PDA anticipates repaying the
revolving line of credit by June 30, 2015. PDA anticipates cash balances will be restored due, in part, to the

receipt of grant funds.

VII. Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Approvals
Ls NH ANG — Right of Entry

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with New Hampshire Air
National Guard for the installation and maintenance of fiber optic cables and security cameras for a term
of five (5) years with three (3) options to extend on substantially similar terms and conditions as set forth
in the draft Right of Entry dated February 1, 2015 and the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E,
Manager, Engineering dated January 29, 2015, both attached hereto. Note: Roll call vote required.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried.

VIII. Leases
A, Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements”, David Mullen, Executive Director, reported on the following subleases:

1. 100 International Drive, LL.C

100 International Drive, LLC entered into a sublease with Great North Woods Wireless, LLC for 1,178
square feet at 100 International Drive for a base term of 7 /2 months. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

2. 200 International, LP

200 International Drive, LP entered into a sublease with Phoenix Telecom NC, LLC for 1,943 square
feet at 200 International Drive for a base term of two years. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors February 5, 2015 Page 2






IX. Contracts/Agreements

A, Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into the
following contracts:

1. Axiom Partners

PDA contracted with Axiom Partners to conduct a hazardous buildings materials and asbestos
inspection at the buildings located at 47 and 53 Durham Street. Vice Chairman Loughlin approved the
expenditure of $4,340.00.

2. Vaisala, Inc.

PDA contracted with Vaisala, Inc. for the purchase and installation of the Runway 16 pavement sensor.
. Vice Chairman Loughlin approved the expenditure of $1,600.00.

3. Honeywell Computer — Airport Access Control System

PDA contracted with Honeywell Computer International, Inc. for the purchase and installation of a
replacement badging camera system that is compatible with the upgraded server. Director Allard approved the
expenditure of $2,392.00.

B. Approvals
1. Runway Lighting Computer Upgrade

Director Preston moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract for the upgrade of
communications hardware and software for the airfield lighting system with ADB Airfield Solutions
(“ADB”) of Columbus Ohio in an amount not to exceed $25,767.18; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Joseph W. McPherson, Facilities Resource Manager, dated January 29, 2015 attached
hereto,

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12—G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement for ADB based on the following:

1. ADB parts are compatible only with its own system;

2y At this time, it is most cost effective to upgrade the ADB system instead of replacing the
whole system with products from another company.

Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried

2, Ransom Consulting, Inc.

Director Torr moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
Ransom Consulting, Inc., (“Ransom”), PDA’s civil/environmental engineering consultants, and to expend
funds in a total amount not to exceed $15,000 for Ransom to conduct a peer review of the City’s Pease

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors . February 5, 2015 Page3






Wastewater Treatment Plant proposal; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell,
P.E. Manager - Engineering dated January 29, 2015 attached hereto. Note: Roll call vote required.
Discussion: Director Torr noted that peer reviews are usually done and paid for by the developer. He would
like to have the costs split between PDA and the City of Portsmouth (“COP”) since the peer review is an asset to
both COP and the PDA. Director Torr stated that he does not object to the study, but does object to PDA paying
the entire bill. Director Bohenko informed the Board that the payment by COP will have to be evaluated and
expressed his concern that the payment could set a precedent for cost sharing for other projects with tenants as
well as COP. Mr. Mullen reported that developers usually pay for peer reviews. Director Torr noted that he is
also concerned with the project’s impact on the area wetlands. Attorney Hinchee explained that the matter was
scheduled to be discussed in a non-public session to allow for a frank discussion and advised the Board of their
options to deal with the motion, including tabling the motion until after the non-public session. The motion
could be brought back for a vote after the non-public session. Director Bohenko informed the Board that he
could make the decision on behalf of COP for the expenditure and expressed his displeasure about the request as
COP has provided services that it did not have to and that cost sharing has not been an issue in the past.
Director Preston felt that he did not want to see the cooperative effort that exists between COP and PDA
affected by the request for cost sharing. Director Torr felt that the PDA is a state agency and that the project
encompasses the region and supports the idea of cost sharing. Director Bohenko statéd he would commit COP
to a payment of $7,500.  Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded to table the motion and to
bring the motion forward after the conclusion of the non-public session of this meeting. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion to table carried.

Note: The Board returned to public session after the non-public session. The motion was brought
Sorward for discussion.

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded to amend the original motion to include that the
The City of Portsmouth (“COP”) split the cost of the peer review by Ransom Consulting, Inc. up to a
maximum expenditure of $7,500. Discussion: Attorney Hinchee reviewed the process to authorize PDA
expenditures of $10,000 or less if the peer review cost more than the estimated $15,000. Director Bohenko
withdrew the motion to amend. Director Torr moved and Director Allard seconded to amend the original
motion for PDA and COP to split the cost of the peer review up to $15,000; and that expenditures in
excess of $15,000 for the peer review be approved by the Board. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved
by unanimous roll call vote; motion as amended carried

3 Technology Upgrade — Golf Course

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Daystar Computer
Services, Inc. (“Daystar”) of Portsmouth, NH, in an amount not to exceed $9,800.00 for the purchase and
installation of an information technolgy computer server at the Pease Golf Course; all in accordance with
the memorandum from Irving Canner, Director of Finance, dated January 29, 2015 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement based on the following reasons:

1. Time is of the essence for replacement of the server due to ongoing problems that are
causing disruption of computer services and there is concern that the system may fail;

2. Daystar installed the current server system and has worked on the server systems giving
Daystar an intimate working knowledge of the server; and

3. Daystar can expeditiously make the necessary replacement.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors February 5, 2015 Page4






Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll
call vote; motion carried

X. Signs

In accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor Revisions to
Existing Signs”, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA approved of the modification to the Port City Air sign located at
104 Grafton Drive to accommodate maintenance of the sign and surrounding area. Vice Chairman Loughlin
approved the sign modification.

XI. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports

1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. Events were
held to promote the simulators. Bar and grill sales are doing very well. Grill 28 hired an event coordinator
which has resulted in an increase in the number of functions. Eight functions are scheduled for February. The
membership drive will start up again in March. Promotional programs are ongoing for the season’s pass
programs. In response to Director Bohenko, Mr. DeVito reported that the simulators are 90% booked during the
weekend so there is no need for weekend promotions.

2. Airport Operations

Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported on aviation activities. Mr. Hopper thanked the PDA snow
crews for their tremendous efforts at both Skyhaven Airport and Portsmouth International Airport at Pease to
keep the airports open during the recent storms.

a) Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?”)

Vice Chairman Loughlin asked about the type of snow removal equipment used at DAW. Mr. Hopper
reported that there are fewer pieces of snow removal equipment than at PSM and it is challenging to keep the
equipment operating during the heavy storms. Flight checking of the approach lights will take place shortly.

b) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

Mr. Hopper reported that enplanements reached 44,820 as of December 31, 2014. This is the highest
number of enplanements since the departure of Skybus. Allegiant will begin two flights per week to Punta
Gorda, Florida during the week of February 8" Additional flights to Florida will be added during the April
vaclation period. The Noise Compatibility Committee scheduled for February 5" is postponed until February
12",

c) Noise Line Report
Mr. Hopper reported that the PDA Noise Line received 9 inquiries in December, including 6 inquiries

regarding the helicopters; 2 inquiries regarding fixed wing aircraft; and one inquiry regarding a dual propeller
aircraft interfering with WI FI as it flew over a residence.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors February 5, 2015 Page 5






B. Approvals
1. Long Term Disability and Life Insurance - Renewals

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind Long Term Disability Insurance
and Life and Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance effective March 1, 2015 through
February 28, 2017 for the continued benefit of the employees of Pease Development Authority as
proposed by the Hartford Financial Services Group in the projected amount of $25,924.08; and all
otherwise in accordance with the memorandum of Irving Canner, PDA Director of Finance, dated
January 29, 2015 attached hereto. Note: Roll Call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried

2. Bills for Legal Services

Director Allard moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $513.83 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger
Through December 31,2014 § 513.83

Note: Roll call vote required. . Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried

XII. Division of Ports and Harbors

A. Division Director’s Reports

1. Port Advisory Council

The Port Advisory Council met on January 21, 2015. The Council reviewed SB 87, a proposed
legislative bill dealing with headway speed in the Piscataqua River. Several people spoke in opposition to the
bill. The Council is opposed to SB 87. The Council sent a letter of opposition to the chairman of the State
Senate Transportation Committee. The Council also reviewed the replacement of the Wentworth Bridge in New
Castle, NH. The Council supports the replacement of the bridge with a bascule bridge. The Council sent a letter
to NH DOT expressing its support of the bascule bridge. Members of the Council will attend a public hearing on
February 5™ in New Castle. Director Bohenko reported that the City of Portsmouth and Town of Rye are in
favor of a fixed bridge due to the costs savings. A fixed bridge will save approximately $2.4 million which
could be put back into infrastructure improvements in New Castle. Mr. Marconi is not sure of the position that
NH DOT will take on the type of replacement bridge that should be used.

Mr. Marconi reported that the Sarah Long Bridger replacement project is in full swing with ongoing
operations in both Kittery, ME and Portsmouth, NH. Director Bohenko asked if there are any plans in place to
have the construction workers park at the construction sites. Mr. Marconi reported that there is some parking in
the various areas, but he has not seen a parking plan for sites other than the Market Street Terminal. Director
Bohenko reported that the Market Street Extension gateway project will start in May or June and there is
concern for where the bridge construction workers will park. Mr. Marconi reported that the workers are parking
on the Market Street Terminal.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors February 5, 2015 Page 6






B. Approvals

1. Shoals Marine Laboratory — Burge Wharf

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 8 to Right of Entry for
Non-Exclusive Use of Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf by Cornell University - Shoals Marine Lab for the
purpose of extending the Right of Entry for a period of two (2) years from April 1, 2015 through March
31, 2017; all in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in the memorandum of Geno J.
Marconi, Division Director, dated January 6, 2015 attached hereto. Note: Roll call vote required.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried

2. Truck Scale Replacement

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby authorizes the Division Director to request that the Capital Budget Overview
Committee (“CBOC”) release $80,000.00 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance fund for the
replacement of the truck scale at the Market Street Terminal.

Further, subject to the approval of funds by the CBOC, the Board authorizes the Executive
Director to enter into a Contract with Northeast Scale Company, Inc. for the purchase and installation of
the truck scale in the estimated amount of $71,879.00; all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno
Marconi, Division Director dated January 29, 2015 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12BG:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement for the purchase and installation of the truck scale based on the following:

1. The truck scale is necessary for the daily operations at the Market Street Terminal and it
is imperative that the truck scale be replaced as soon as possible;

2, Northeast Scale Company installed and serviced the existing truck scale; and

3. Northeast Scale Company can replace the scale in a timely manner,

Note: 5 Affirmative roll call votes required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call
vote; motion carried

3. Pda 700 State Slips and Piers — Renewal

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded that In accordance with the recommendation of
the PDA Division of Ports and Harbors’ Advisory Council and the provisions of RSA 12-G:42, VIII, the
PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Division Director to initiate the rulemaking process for the
re-adoption with amendments of Administrative Rules Pda 700 Slip Permits; State-Owned Restricted
Piers and approves the Initial Proposal, as attached; and further authorizes the Division Director to take
any necessary or recommended action in accordance with NH RSA 541-A, in furtherance of this matter.
Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried

4, Bills for Legal Services

Director Preston moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $4,482.90 for legal
services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors February 5, 2015 Page7






1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through December 31, 2014 $ 406.00
$4,076.90

Total $4,482.90

Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried

XIII. Special Events — Report

Marie Aleksy, PDA Paralegal, reported that the following special events will take place on the
Tradeport.

1. New Heights — St. Paddy’s S Miler

On Sunday, March 15, 2015, New Heights - Adventures for Teens will host the St. Paddy’s
5 mile road race. Funds raised will be used to support New Heights’ programs.

2. American Lung Association — Cycle the Seacoast

On Sunday, May 3, 2015 the American Lung Association will host the “2015 Cycle the
Seacoast” bicycle tour. Rides will range from 25 miles to 100 miles. Funds raised will be used
to support the American Lung Association’s programs.

3. Runner’s Alley/Redhook Ale Brewery Memorial 5 K

On Sunday, May 24, 2015, Runner’s Alley and Redhook Ale Brewery will host a 5k road race.
Funds raised will be used to support programs at the Krempels Brain Injury Foundation.

XIV. New Business
No new business was brought before the Board.
XV. Upcoming Meetings

Finance Committee March 16, 2015
Board of Directors Meeting March 19, 2015

. All Board and Committee meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XVI. Directors’ Comments

On behalf of the Hampton Harbor Beach Association, Director Preston thanked Mr. Marconi his
presentation to the Association to explain the work of the Division of Ports and Harbors.

Director Torr explained to the Board that he is not trying to alienate the City of Portsmouth, but that he
has concerns about peer review matter.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors February 5, 2015 Page 8






XVII. Non-Public Session

Director Torr moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(d) for the purpose of discussing the acquisition, sale or
lease of property;

Note: Roll call vote required. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion
carried. The Board entered into Non-Public session at 10:05 a.m. The Board returned to public session at 11:10
a.m.

The Board entered into public discussion at 11:10 a.m. to review Item IX B.2 See discussion above.
XVIII. Adjournment

Director Lamson moved and Director Torr seconded to adjourn the Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 11:25 a.m.

XIX. Press Questions
No members of the Press attended the meeting,

Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors February 5, 2015 Page9






COPY

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Monday. March 16, 2015

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Time: 8:00 A.M.

Place: 55 International Drive
Pease international Tradeport
Portsmouth, NH 03801

L Call to Order (Bohenko)

IL. Acceptance of Committee Meeting Minutes: November 19, 2014*
III.  Public Comment
IV.  Reports (Canner)

1. Operating Results for the Seven Month Period Ending January 31, 2015*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections through November 30, 2015
3. Proposed Capital Improvement Plan (FY 2015-FY 2022)*

v, Committee Recommendations to the Board of Directors
1. Accelerated Debt Repayment- Provident Bank *+

VL. Committee Meetings- May 18, 2015

VII.  Director's Comments

VIII.  Adjournment

IX. Press Questions

* Related Materials Attached.
4 Proposed Motion






___________

STOZ ‘9T HOUVW
ONILI3W F3LITWIWOD 3ONVNId

STOZ ‘T€ AUVNNVCL DNIAN3I
dOI¥3dd HLNOW N3A3S 3HL1 Y04
1Ld0d3¥ TVIONVNIL STOC Ad




Z6v'%) F437

$9E9 SPT

26 9

656°T £8S

P IT 1952)

10T 74

9Tp 95

1Z€ 8

SZ8 LE

99/ (T9%)

o'z 14

168°S (2)

E06ET Tt

139ang FONVIUVA

-V EPS dviA

ANTUUND  OLMVIA

(5,000 $)

|72
80T'T
[474

SOT

194!
132

988
#60'T

66£°E

6887

IVNLOV
ilva
Ol ¥v3A
yonid

30¢ VAY4¢d)]

(C12) b4 AfS

4 #S

281 6081

[€422] 8769

[829] TE8

(z8) £pT

(S) €8T

4 0zy

(€2 VA’

(6£2) PBE'T

(€1) 0TH'E

1t VA% %]

FONVINVA 13Isansg
$ aiva

OL¥VIA

STOZ "9T HOUYW -ONLLIIW IZLLIWWOD FONVYNIH

(250'2)
999t

LU
169'T
5]
18

191

6¢T1
Ly

({44

STT'T

LBE'E

YT0Z ANV STOZ ‘TE AUVNNVC

JWOINI DNILVHIdO 13N

NOLLVID3¥d3aa

(Z# 39vd)
3ISNIdX3 ANV (IWOINI)
ONLLVY¥IJONON

JWOONI ONILVHIdO

(92 39vd) YIHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINUVIN

(9% 39vd)
S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340dd

(9# 39¥d4) SILLTILLN

ALLVYLSINIWAY
ANV IV¥3INID

FONVNILNIVIN
S3LLNIOV4 ANY SONIQIING

(5 anv e 39vd) S1143N3G
ANV S3DIAY3S TINNOSYId

S3ASN3IdX3 ONILVHEIdO

(E# 39vd)

SANNIAIY ONILVHILO

NIAVHANS ANV WSd -SILLIALLDY
d3LY13Y9 NOLLONYLSNOD 1d40ddNS OL
SONIMOYYEOE WY3L LYOHS Q3SYIUINI

S3ISN3dX3 ANV
(3IWOONI) SNLLYHIdONON

‘a3139ang
LON S3LLINIDV4 ANV SONIAIING
OL NOLLYDOTIV 408V LOIHIANI

‘3LYA OL ¥V3A YIINIM Q1IN HLIM
ONOTV HVIA TYOSIH IHL NI AVMAIW
S3DNIE3441Q ONIWLL ATTEVINId

%09 A9 ¥IMO1
-S1S00 9NLLVH3dO

S31vS 82
TIIAD ¥3IHOIH WOU4 SINN3AIY
NOISS3DONOD Q3SV3UONI =

Q3.103(0¥d

NVHL ¥31v3y0 S3TvS

713Nd ¥3Id HSI4 HLNOWS LYOd
ANY HO8YVH NOLdWVH =

"SNOLLVAON3IY 3S4N0D 0L 3ng

Q3AV1d SONNOY NI 3SYIHONI
OL 3Nd -S334 4709 Q3SVIUINI =

A8 135440 JWODNI
TVANTYE A3LVdIDLLNY NYHL ¥3IMOT

%4L°T A9 ¥IMOT
~SANNIAIY DNILVEIHO

SISATVNY
JONVINVA 139aN8g STOT A4

ONIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW N3A3S JHL Y04
S3SN3dX3 ANV SINN3IAIY 40 LNIWILVLS AILVAITOSNOD




STOZ ‘9T HOYVIW -ONLLIIW JLLTWWOD IONVYNIL

it riz:) 89
v LT1 121 HOFYYH NOLdWYH
T TET CET HO8dYH IAY
¥3ld
9z £9€ 68¢€ HSI4 HLNOWS.LY¥Od
9 9 143 LHOdYIV NIAVHANS
e T - = e, e e — NISHYIW $9502 s3IVS
EOGET it 6887 Tee) Itv's 902’8 13N SISATVYNY 13n4d
(4 [t49] 24 (GET) I8¢ ba44 13N -¥3H10 TV b T SNOLLVMISIOZY 0NV 2DvSn yate
NWHOZ‘—.—U‘WI HOLYINIS 3109 S334 ININUVd-
SLT 6¢ 6L 82 08 80T 4709 5334 INTOOWE SAIHSYHABWIW 41098
w:zmau FIVAI0A ANV IDVIHVHM: $334 47098
v1Z LE 8p1 8p LET 81 NOISS3IONOD \ %ST
(LuvHD 338)
S80°T 74 099 (£8) 872 ¥89 S31Vs 13an4 :
) (1uvHD 335) %17
1987 60b 92’1 P0E 69€'T ££9'T S3ANN3IAIY 334
S3ALLITIDVA _
€€T'6 (749 #05°s (61p) €SL°S bEE'S 40 TVAN3N \ %21
A %o
NIV e °
139aN8  3DONVINVA ilva IDNVIRIVA  j39qng VALV i %
UVIA UVIA OL¥vVIA $ Ilva 3lva %t
ANTHUND OL¥VIA yoTud OL¥VIA 0L ¥V3A

- i . 41Va Ol ¥VIA SANNIAIN 334

(5,000 $)

YTOCZ ANV STOZ ‘TE AUVNNVYC
ONIAN3 AdOI¥3d HLNOW N3IA3S FHL 304
SANNIATY ONILVIIHO 40 SISATVYNY



v STOZ ‘9T HOUYW -ONLLIIW 33LLIWWOD JINVNIS

LOVHINGD - N38-HHE (EIWWSE  TWNOSVISE  NSEBNON-HE B6EE [6349] 0ivE 68t
stz t 107 Ad 75T 770 . TEET
UD« anc >4_z E.a. oYW a4 an [ L .mﬂ.Nlﬂ B
; : _ (14 ZoT [6749) 6:19) 1NO ¥3JSNVAL
" Z60'T (p€2) P9E'T 0ET'T
)
\ oo m 05 (34 08 56 ¥IHLO TV
9¢ #1) 4 8€ IV.LN3Q
: S81 (9) 86T Z61 VoI
911 T0 k4 (51 rd
L 96 st € 8T vET (0oo1) Vids Yaaa LINIWIYLLIY
5 9 9 . . . € ¢ 3ONVNIE /¢ (€€T) L0z bLS WNSNI HLTV3H
- £ £ - - - b Z oI 39NTIHd
ALMOHLNY  LCET ¥ 74 44 f:T4f4
£z 4 ec ) Lo o1 0l : 180d z vA<))] (579] LNO ¥34SNVAL
LINIWIOVNYIN . , ,
z z . . i ) \ . Oy 525°T (4 885'Z 0£9°Z
YIS
£ £ £ - L Z - - NIAVHANS . i . . EFRCoY
Luoauy 0T 8 148 611 IWLLYIAO
91 st ST - L 4 b 6 HLNOWS1¥0d S6€ 8t 99¢ bt Q3.LI43INIENON
b b - - . = 1 € ONI¥IINIONT 000'Z (1) 111’2 £60°Z Q3LI43N38
8¢ 91 8 - (5 b = 9 3SHNO2 4109 SIOVM
NLOV
anNa anNa anN3 (5,000 $)
HINOW HINOW HINOW NOD 35 pNoN Nag VS alvaol muz“§<> mewu m._..”_ﬂ__ﬂ_._.
AON J3a NVC /4H  /J¥H HVIA

: EOE& HviA yv3A
mHm>.—<z< u_u_<._.m , T = '

STOZ ‘TE AMVNNVCL
ONIAN3 dOI¥3d HLNOW N3A3S FHL Y04
SL1I43N38 ANV SIDIAYIS TANNOSUAd 40 SISATVNY



—

STOZ '9T HO¥VW -ONLLIIW IALLIWWOD FINVNIL

‘SAIA0Td WA

TYNOSVIS ANV LOVHLINOD ‘SITA0TdWI GALI4INIE-NON ‘SIANTIXNG ‘T

‘410N

spunoas
U YBnew
P3
ouEwew | musweneg
SISy =
uosujqoy yory | MOHMUL WIC
RISRW JOQIEH _ ieIdeds sdg uRYIRW SIURWARY
ﬁ UOIURH UIADX upold U Aswoduad T Lopion v
i o #liepads sdo || is|epeds sdo uepPLg sUBWOARY
Wil ol [HOW  =s  duwnog Sy ak Do
490§ woy 4abuyiod ueq sukem woy PR Auoy ppoL
ues|Issy d d
it liepeds sdo lieReds sdo uspLeE J03R49d0
= ajeusosm Biagseog =k  ssabing >(om oBiops I JUOWAING3
o ez a1z Wiem D xXQ qog
ues|ssy
aduRURILIEW 49350 JOGIRH spuncap s sdo s 8do sa31Ad08 hrianptr ulwpy
uosJepuY 91YD Aandeg uo4e) UEAY PUOIBW == yBnouogow Bup|ing == uuuh-:n___nﬂ_:-un Wws
UM A SIOUDIN URID uBAy wipuesg ujidog sjuuyor pa ..__"n.vpv;".-ﬂ
- :
I
..oglt 1038, dosjaledng
P AOGEHIBIND gy punoady woasAs it 1e80|Ieg g Jop 3ueyzem suopeiedg g iy 40384000 s disas
SHORRINEC B ¥ uosseneg ASHo|y oeN Vhd FRINERY plowsy 9AR AoJpuwio, Re8 Suipiing  «p uswdinba s
SBujWWNY v ...u»-wa-u.ﬂ._m uews|0) ang o, P .— a i 8.0q1304 Pa spun3eaeg | YR SPURE  guoaug paser
|
IWEIUN02Y |esunos
n v an v 2 IUNIUNOIDY IUBPUDIURANS ueis|ssy SRRy J03RJ404,
WPy ulwpy uwpy lloiheg aojuog _H-..:-n-..-nu 04d Ji0D VOd 9s4non ulwpy poompy E-aEn__._Mu ._-L-:_n:u i
nh ebequiqoy  sioang Apng 1peap Jeg  CIITHTLSD zpog uoy SBUDIED X PR, wsu) uodz uleWea wivg suvg seaseuy uuog RBEERHILS ;
deBduap vod SouRU |@sunoy oduen sebeuew Jnbeuny
M”“ﬂ“:: 0 J03041Q 040010 |eiBURD u-_..-.“uwo__ﬂo wodijy duURUM|R W zuo._.._..to-u-mzq_”_“ﬂ
s 1UOD4R W OUDD 4ouued AT DRYDUIH UUA saddo| uoIseMm Iy
vor 3 = L= ﬂ.— 3| 03A9q 33095 lI e 4 =
Jebuun
334n080y
" uBwIng
sauoqe zn
suopesedo NS |SSY
J0IOPVIA o UpPY
naeg Ig ®ARDEY N
1039941
JApNOAXZ
:'———J:
Plaeq

SYOLOAUIA 40 auvod

(IN3¥¥N2) JYVHD NOILVZINVOAUO
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13IA3A 3SVY3ad




ST0Z "9T HOUYIW -ONLL33W 33LITWIWOD DONVNIS

'9TOZ HABWIAON HONOYHL QOTHId HLNOW 9Z ¥ ¥04 HMX /SLINID £'6 40 3LVY Q3XI4 ¥ OLNI G3ND0T SYH ¥ad 3HL #10Z ‘T ¥IGWIAON ONIINIWWOD ‘$10Z ‘0E ¥IEWI L3S HONOWHL ETOZ ‘T AINC
QOI¥3d HINOW ST 3HL ¥O4 HMDI /SLINZD 6'9 40 LW V LV ALIALLOY Q3DUNOSLNO SYH ALLNIHEND Vad ‘E10Z AYVNNYC NI HMM /SIN3D §'6 OL HMI /SLNZD T°Z WOYd 39¥VHD 39¥SN Q3SYIHONI HNSd

2102 Adn £102 Adm »10Z Ad ‘310N
10T ki 74 3] 718 Hda 4109 NEAVHAYS WSd L¥0d3avL
. - 0
ey Ml -
<] % gt £ 14vD 4709 |
®6% Sov gy - 009
3SIANYHDY3W L 06
opT LS 19 B 4709 m
- 0021
0ZT £ 0L 9p AITI0YL 1SVOD | =
€ET'E ZI0zAd [ 005F Z
846 109 #99 P9 73n4 95 s NIAVHANS TIE'E ET0ZAd | ooy T
SIZ't  8sT'T WSd = 955°E ¢T0Z A4 | =)
IVNLOV 182 99z L1¥043aveL LE8°T ! HMYTVLOL - gorz S
13sans alva 13sansg IVNLDV ¥I0Z  STOZ HM QLA Ad 896'T _ )
UVIA OL¥V3A alva ilva 560° * oowz
INIWAND HOIud OL¥VIA  OLM¥VIA ¥3IHLO TV IINN SSANISNA A9 SISATVNY NOLLAWNSNOD HAI
4 137 (147 iy
 £43 b 1414 [3:34 (14 4 85 oF Pt 93 d3LYM
SZ [43 0% ot L3N -43HLO TIV 29 9€ 33 1€ INVAOYd
29 bt 9¢ ss any 110 ANV SY9
Fard) 13% LY 8¢ IVANLYN
ADOTONHD3IL
v e £ 15 NOLLYWYOANI vS0dSIa
|94+ €6 00T 89 J1SYM
011 17 #9 €1 VO3] r4t2 T4 907 6t ALIDTYLD313
IWNLOV VALV
13sang ilva i13sang VNLOV 13sang alva i3sang VNV
¥VIA OL ¥V3IA 3iva 3iva S3DIAN3S UVIA 0oL ¥vIA 3iva aiva
AINIHUND HOTNd OLYVIA  OL¥VIA TYNOISSI40ud LNIWUND UOIid OLY¥VIA OLUVIA SILLITLLN
(5,000 %)

STOZ ‘TE AUVNNVCL
DONIAN3 AOId3d HLNOW N3A3S IHL 04
SASNIdX3 ONILVYIdO IHLO 40 SISATYNY



ST0Z ‘9T HOYYIW -ONLLI3W 3L LIWWOD JDONVNIL

"S3LVY LSIYILINI LNFHAUND ANV IUNLONULS 1830 LNIHIND Yad IHL ONIQUVOIY NOLLYWYOANI ¥3HLANS 804 ST# 39Vd 33§ T

‘310N
6 ) TZ (34 S ZZ
40 31VS NO
HLNOWSL1Y0d . ) .
1€ g1 40 ALY (1) (1) 49 $so1 / (NIvo)
JNVE
89 29 LN3QIAO¥d — mnw_.“_v."_m
139ang alva o o (¥) z (¥) (2) 1SIUIINI
IVOSId OL¥v3A
ISN3dX3
. 66 S 5L r44 8s 08 1S3YILNI
‘SAANTONI ISN3IdX3 LSTUILNI
VNLV
13sang JONVINVA ilva FONVIUVA 1390ang WNLOVY
¥V3A ¥VIA OL ¥vIA $ ilvaol alva
INIHEND OLY¥V3IA HOIud E-VEDS Ol ¥vaA

e

(s.000 $)

STOCZ ‘TE AUVNNVC
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW N3A3S FHL 304
ISN3dX3 (IWODNI) ONILVIIdONON 40 SISATYNY



19

13

[4°74

85t

GIDNEIS3Y  JIDEISIanNn

6
¥6

L

8
4
[44)

IviOL

¥3HLO TV
3INOZ 3av¥L NOIFHOA

(a3¥31s3nd3s)
QNNd A¥3IHSH
-NYO1 ONIATOATY

AaNNd A¥IHSIH
-NVOT ONIATOAIY

FONVYNILNIVIA ¥31d
ANV ONIDA3HA ¥OFHVH

LNIWIDOVNYIW JOGAVH
ONLLYY3dO TVd3INTD

HOgUVH ANV
S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

YIHLO TV
ONLLIANAYVYI v2d
MOUYDS3 INVNIL
ONLLYH3dO TvHINTD

ALTHOHLNY
LN3IWdOT3IA3Q 3SVad

ST0Z "It X4VNNVL IV SINTWISIANT ANV HSVD

(s,000 %)

STOZ ‘9T HOYVIW -ONLLIIW 3L LTWIWOD ONVNIS

[/[ 24 74
(091)

6S

344

9ET'T

7/6'69

898

08T

8991
o

000z
PS

0£9°E

P10C

OE NNC

444674
£

19

89t

0ST’T

0vS'1L

¥69

6T

0Z'1
Tv9

0s8°'T
06€E

£49°C

ST0Z
NVC

NOILISOd 13N TV1O0L
Q3LOTALSIAUNN

3INOZ 3aViL NOIFHOL

FONVNILNIVIW ¥3Id
ANV ONIDJ3¥a YO8dYH

ANNd NVOT ONIAOTIAIY
“d04 43.10rd1S3y

S13SSV W.LIdvD
NI LNJWISIANI 13N

NOIIISOd 13N
SALLNIAVIT V.LOL

YV3A T
NVHL 3¥0W NI 3ng

¥V3A T NIHLIM 3Na

(ST# 39vd)
SILLIEVIT WY3L ONOT

310N
ANVIW3A ONIATOAIY

INN3AIY AINYVINN
ISN3IdX3 A3NY20V
ANV 318VAVd SINNOJDY

SITITTIavIl

197'L
66v'L

09¢
SE0T

Sbb'T

P10z
0E NNC

VAL

£9T°01

12s's

89T

558

#Z8

1314
£0€

ELp'T

90T

STO0Z
NVL

S13SSV 1viol
S13SSV Tv.LIdvD V101

13N
51355V TV.LIdVD ¥3HLO

(eI-0r= 539%d) SS370Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

ANV
51355V W1dvo

S13SSV Q31OTH1S3Y WWLOL

S318VAIZDIY
ANN4 NYOT ONIATOAIY

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
51355V g3101dI53Y
S13SSV LNIHEND TV.LO0L
3DNVAYNSNI AIVd3dd
SATYOLNIANI

13N
-3T8VAIZO3Y SINNOJDV

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
SI355V INJEED

SI355V

NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIW31V1S a3iLvaIiioSNOD



ST0Z ‘9T HOWVIW -ONLLIAW 3LLIWWOD JINVNIL

f:147 086

- Z 866 (1Z6) 616'T 13341S LINYVIN SSS -LNIWIAOUAIWI ALTIVND HILYM Hdd
- - E18'T (02) €851 SNOLLYAONIY ¥31d YO8UVH NOLWYH Hdd
. . ¥8E - ¥8E ANIW3DV1d3Y 39ANHE SSIIDV HLNOS Hdd
- - PPE'T (bze) 899°T ONIDAIYA NOLAWYH / OOUFYIS Hda
- 2 - ¥ 14 43Id JTLSYOMIN LV NOLLYTIVLSNI VHIWYD Y34 Hdd
- - z (92) 8L ANIWIDVIdIY YD0Q ONLLYOH JAY HAQ
- v L9% (s2) 96t 6€S L95 ET-+0-60 (210Z-+0 98S) NOD3¥ ANV NOISIA AYMNNY NIAVHANS
- - - 6 6 - - 3OVNIVIA ANV INIW3AV INVTIXV.L NIAVHANS
% Y4 BET'Z (8€) 1152 109°€ 06L'€ #1-87-90 (2102-50 985) $ 8 1'IW*Y £E-5T AVMNNY NIAVHANS
81 T (T2 s (374 1€ 81€ T1-£2-50 (6v# v¥d) NOIS3Q NOLLYOLLIW NOLLINYLSEO WSd
- - - z 4 . - NOISIA-3¥d vE-9T AVMNNY WSd
- - 2 4 z - - NOIS3A ANV ONLLLIWYId / IWAOWIY NOLLONYLSEO WSd
zZt A 546 (esm) op1'T T 0TET €1-90-1T JOVNIVYA ANV LNIWIAYA WSd
t v 6841 (1€2) veLT 88Z't 19%°¢ €1-9T-40 1D3(0%d NOLLONYLSNOD ¥SY WSd
- 8 9 (¥) 9L bL 8L €1-9T-40 SISATYNY HLONIT ANVIW3A AYMNNY WSd
. €e 9bE (1€) 01t bl 8t 21-82-80 (SS# Wvd) 3OVNOIS ANV ONDIYVIN LYOJUIV WSd
L L 8 (® 66 L6 S0T Z1-€0-£0 (¥S# ¥v4) NOLLVHOLS3Y IOVNIVIA ANV LNIWIAVA WSd
12 1z 8zt (zn) 191 0ST z91 ZI-1€-50 (2¢s# wvd) 31vAdN dVW 3¥NSOdX3 3SION WSd
: 88 162 (o8g) 654 00t 008 11-1Z-21 Y3LS3IHOOY 08 LV OW3A ONIATING LY043avHL
99¢ 589 ¥ (e€2) S9T'1 o zZ08 80-0Z-1T HLVd 3SN-LLINIW L¥0d3aviL
gaLlIwgns vad ana 3lvaoL JUVHS lvaol quvmy 103r0ud iiva INVN I53r08d

_ANNOWY  INVIVE GIADIM  vad  G3ONIDE  INVED  Tviol VAOUdY N l

(s,000 $)

STOZ ‘TE AYVNNVC 40 SY

SIATEAVAIIOIY TVLNIWNYIAODYILNI 40 AAVIWKWNS



oL

{3 &3 786
‘ (ss)
- (s)
2 §
- .
op1'1 ]
- (8)
vTL'T 5€9
o 9
4 z
. (8%1)
6vZ 11
ST-TE-T0
v

JAONVIVE

(5,000 $)

IDNVHD

ANFHYND 13N

84
85
T4

191

I0IAY3S
NI INV1d

OL¥3iSNVHL

STOZ 9T HOYVIW -ONLLIIW J3LITWIWOD JONVNIS

v

0z

4]

S€9

€1
11

STUNLIANI3
yV3iA
AN3¥EUND

965

680°T
0L

8r1
BET

ADNYL dN-YDId 00SZH AAIHD ST0Z

103(0¥d S3LLNIDVL vS1

Y3IAY3S / IHYMIH0S SNOLLYHIJO LdOduIv
NOIS30-3dd €-9T AVMNNY 34C

NOIS3A ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLONYLSE0 WSd

(£09T 98S) NOLLYYOLS3Y IOVNIVEA ANV LNIWIAVd
(SS# Wv4) IOVYNOIS ANV ONDIYVW Q13IHdIV

(Z09T 98S) 1D3(0¥d NOLLONYLSNOD USY

(T09T 98S) SISATYNY HLONIT ANV ANVIW3A AYMNNY
(bS# vvd) NOLLYYOLS3Y IOYNIVEA ANV LNIWIAV
(25# ¥vd) 3LvAdN dViN 3UNSOdX3 ISION

(6b# ¥vd) NOIS3A NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
LYOdHIV HLNOWSL1YOd

STOZ ‘T€ AMVNNVC 40 SV
SSIUD0Ud NI HUOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AAUVHWKWNS



13

96v

ST-TE-T0
1v
3ONVIVE

1T

IONVHD

UVIA
ANIHUND 13N

ST0Z ‘9T HO¥VIW -ONLLIIW JTLLIWWOD JINVNIS

9 [4:]
- TESC
s 6
14
IDIANIS STUNLIANIdXI
NI LNVd yvia

Ol ¥34dSNVHL ANIHHEND

(5,000 %)

@emwe) G@TOZ ‘TE AYVNNVYL 40 SY
SSTAUDO0Ud NI YOM NOILONALSNOD 40 AAVYWWNS

S8y

vI-0E-90
iv

FONVIVE

3AVHOdN YIAYIS YA LNdWOD
NOLLVYLISINIWAY

AONVNILNIVIN

(2102-50 ©8S)
3OVNOIS ANV ONDIIVIWN-LINYLSNODIY £E-ST AVMNNY

(Z10Z-5098S)
3OVNIVHA ANV LNIW3AVd INYTIXVL

(z10Z-v0 98S)
NOLLONYLSNODIY ANY NOISIA AVMNNY

LY0dYUIV NIAVHAIS

IWVN I53r0ud




STOZ ‘9T HOYVI -ONLLITW J3LLIWWOD 3DNVNIH

FAd €44 08 8% (33
- - L L . SNOISIAIT3L GH ¥3HLY3M TV SZH Z
L L - YIMOW ANIH3E MOL £Z 08YNL
& L - LINIWCINOI YOLVINWIS
(e1) 87 ST £T NOISNVdX3 OLLYd
81 T - 1 L (AINO NOIS3A) NOISNVAX3 3SNOHENTD
(81) 0z t 8T SNOLLVAONIY LO1 ONINYVd
(1) (@ IT 6 1 SINIWIAOYdWI IOVYNIVYEA / NOLLYOTHYI 3S4N0D
3SUN0D 4109

ST-TE-T0 JONVHD IDIAYIS STUNLIGNIAXA oy o op
v dVIA NI LNV1d UVIA v JWVN 153008
3ONVIVE INIH¥ND 13N  OLY¥IISNVUL INTHUND JONVIVE '
(5,000 $)

(amwe) GTOZ ‘“TE AYVNNVL 40 SY
SSIUD0Ud NI XAYOM NOILONYULSNOD 40 AUVHWKWNS



—

£l

8 (€99)

- (¥2)

m -

g (9)

2 (€£9)
ST-TE-T0 JONVHD

1v VETS
IDNVIVE ANI¥UND 13N
(5,000 $)

PLT

0t
PIT'T

F0IA¥3S
NI LNVd
OLY¥3IISNVYEL

STOZ "9T HOYVMW -ONLLIIW 33LLIWWOD IONVNLH

89 T5

N i

0sT vZ

- 8

14 9

TES ££9

STUNLIANIAXI $I-0E-90
UVIA v

ANIHEND FONVIVE

3NV NYNL LHOTY IATYA 31vH04H0D
3ATYA TYNOLLYNYILNI SS -SNOLLYAON3Y 4004
06# ONIQTING -LNO8YANNOY

(¥3LS3HO0Y 08)
OW3d ONIQTINE ANY LNIWIAQUWI ANV

H.LvYd 3SN-LL1NI
1d40d3aavil

e GTOC ‘“TE AYVNNVYCL 40 SV
SSFUD0Ud NI XAIOM NOILONULSNOD 40 AUVIWKWNS




vi

STOZ '9T HOYVYW -ONLLIIW ALLIWWOD JDONVNIH

£9T°0T £06'C 81 0697

P £ 74 g 74

T4 .74 = S

¥8E

91 1 T

€8S°'T -

616'T (514 £ 514
ST-TE-T0 - IONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAX3

v UVIA NI INV1d VA
JONVIVE ANIWUND L3N OL ¥34SNVUL ANIWHEND
(s,000 $)

09T’z

¥8E
ST
£85°T
048°T

¥1-0£E-90
iv
AONVIVE

Ivi0L

d3Id I1LSVOMIN -SYHIWYD

LN3IW3DV1d3Y 39AIH8 SS3DDV HLNOS
AINIWIDV1d3Y ¥D0A ONLLYOT A
SNOLLYAON3Y ANV NOIS3Q HO8¥VYH NOLdWYH
LINIWIAOUAIWI ALTTVNO dILYM

SYOHUVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

WY d

@) GTOC ‘TE AYVNNVYL 40 SY
SSFUOD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AAUVWIWNS



STOZ ‘9T HOUVIN -ONLLIIW JALLIWWOD JONVNIS

88T I8S vYZ0'T 0ET V101
Ti6T 07T P9 IVL10L
[¢4:19) [€149) 529 4 ¥49) ST0Z Ad = . (VZNOT)
NI QIVd 9 . ]4 SIDONVAQY
) , LINVNIL
VA-Ta4 169 612'T 1S€
B ZE1 = = 020z ST 07T 15
91T oTT - E 6102 %05y ®
310N T0Y¥LNOD
€Ep 911 L1€ - 8102 NOLLNT1O0d
HILVYM
) -HLNOWSLYOd
sty 911 60€ £10z 185 sob 911 40 ALD
095 91T Z0€ b1 9102 %IT'E ®
bL0'T ¥8L 062 YNVE LNIQIAOHd
919 91T 162 602 S10Z SGh el
0€Z |74 602 YNVE LNIQIAOYd
1g3d %05+ BIT'E %Ob'E yv3A
WV.i0L © HN ® INve © dNvE WosH ana NOLL¥O4  NOLLYOd ALV LSTUILINI
SI¥Od  IN3QIAO¥d  IN3AIAONd INNOWY e INZHUND / ¥3Q70H 1830
40 ALD IHL IHL

vioL 9NOT

(5,000 $) o

STOZ ‘T€E AMVNNVC 40 SY
SALLITIEVIT WY31l DNO1T 40 SISATVYNY



STOZ "9T HOUYW -ONLLI3W JILLIWWOD IONVYNIL

IWOINI
84 0K)] [54 GH0E) wmore) ONLLVY¥3dO 13N
NOLLVZLLHOWY AR HEEm—= ot i e—
090t St 152'2 992°2 GNV NOLLYIDINd3a 330 AON U0 435 OOV WMC N AVW N4V NV B34 NvE
ISN3dX3
ANV (3IWOINI)
ONLLVY¥IdONON
(186'T) ov (¥6L) (b£8) IWOINI ONLLYHIdO
918¢ TZ FAtahi BRTT
¥3IHLO0 TIV
NOLLOWOYd
¥4 (€) £1 o1 ANV ONLLINAYI
SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud ViVA LNIWINVIdN3
€€ (91) 9/1 091 S3LLALLN e o o
IALLVYLSINIWQY
081 1 10T zot aNY TVHINID 0s 43 a3 U3HLO TV
FDONVNILNIVW SILLITIOVA 6 ' 6 SANNIAY 334
Z9€'1 6 8ep €S ANV SONIATING —
S1I43N3E ANV v z o1 NOISSIINOD
916 (9) 68% b8P S3DIAY3S 1INNOSHId SHYONYH
SISNIdX3 ST 9/ 88 ANy 09¥YD
ONILY¥3dO IN3Y
09 1€ 1€
P—— z 0 SALNDVS
.m.@.m. Aﬂ. .MN.m ﬂw..v.l Uzpémﬂo WNLV _hw 000 mv
1390an8g aiva WLV ¢
WNLOV dVIA OL¥V3A alva SaNNIATY
139aN8  3ONVRIVA aiva WLV WS4 HODud OL ¥V3A ONILLYH3IdO
HYIA AVIA OL ¥v3A alva —_
WISIH OL ¥v3A HOIud OL ¥V3A L R _
(s.000 $)

LAOdYUIV HLNOWSLYOd
STOTZ ‘T€ AYVNNYCL DNIANI AOIy¥3d
HLNOW N3A3S JFHL1 404 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS



STOZ ‘9T HOUVIW -DONLL33W 33LLTWWOD JONVNIS
FWOINI

e (9] [65:)9] [(Z:39] 9NLLVY¥3IdO 1IN (46140 B 7134 o)  EE) 019)
NOLLVZLLYOWY Z107 Ad
SLT (€) PPT w1 AaNV NOLLVIDFYd3a (619) 81E (00T) (614) (81¢) -600Z A4
asNadX3 (£81) . - (901) (18) £107 A4
ANV (IWOONI)
ONLLYHIJONON (sm) 0St - (£89) (89) pI0Z A
‘ ' =
(9€) (z) (12 (€] IWOONI ONILVEIJO (0L€) »02'T - (1€5'2) (£v) SITA S
Y4 (¢33 BT E) , VLOL SANN4 AVAIY  aN3dGE Y340 Mo =
LNVHD 1830 WLIdVD HSYD 13N
06 (18) L9 9€ 73N4 -¥3IHLO TV :
NOLLOWOYd . , ,
ANY ONLLINYVIN 6S'S$ 8£9°CC £86'PT 8SL 102 Ad
9 - v 4 S3DIAY3S TVYNOISS340¥d PSS ¥69°L ¥69'/ 605 §T0Z Ad
6C (1) 8T LT S3LNLLN Irud UY3IA alva HLNOW alos
JALLYYLSININGY IAV Ivi0oL OL¥VIA  LN3WHND q3nd 40
8¢ (%) b2 0z ANy TVH3N3D alA SNOTIVD
FONYNILNIVIA SILLITOVA
9 v €5 (S ANV SONIQIING 757 77T 71T
S1I43N39 ANV z ¥3IHLO TV
6€ m Vi 9z S3DIAY3S TINNOSYHI
0z1 ¥8 fa g $31¥S 13nd
S3ASN3dX3
DNILVY3dO SUVONVH
(i3 88 St ANV O¥YD
SANN3IAIY — M
75¢ (€39} [7A4 T ONLLVY3dO 13908 11va WALV m
VLV UVIA AVIA 3lva SaNNIATY &
35008 SINVTIVA 21va VALY WS4 WOTUd 0L ¥vaA HSNILYY¥3dO
UYIA Wv3A 0L dVIA 3lva
WIS 0L ¥v3A HOid OL ¥v3aA o } i
(5,000 $)

LAOdUIV NIAVHAAS
STOC ‘T€ AUMVNNVYCL SNIANI AdOoIdid
HLNOW N3A3S FHL 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS



8i

(44 T

L10°T 9z

(e) T

PET'L 662

(174 61%)

0zt £

(114

ot (6)

841 (92)

9 (E¥)

#9€ #1)

8877 (1144
139ang IONVIEVA

Hv3IA dvIA
IVOSI4 OL ¥V3A
(5,000 $)

€95

@
866'C

134

Z6

v0S

041

918

VLV
a1va
0L ¥v3A
d0Ndd

68S

(™
L6T'y

9t

99

IE

9ST

NV
a1va
OLdv3A

ST0Z ‘9T HOYVIW -ONLLIIW JILLIWWOD JONVYNIZ

JWOINI
ONLLVH3dO 13N

NOLLVZILYOWY
ANV NOLLVIDI¥d3a

ISNIAE
ANV (IWODNI)
SNLLVH3IdONON

JWOINI ONLLVYIdO

¥3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINAYIW

S3DINYAS TYNOISS3H0Ud
S3LNLLN

ALLVYLSINIWGY
ANV TYH3INTD

FONVNILNIVIW SILLITIDVS
ANV SONIQIINng

S1I43N38 ANV
S3DIAY3S TANNOSY3d

S3ISN3IdX3
ONLLY¥3IdO

SANN3IAIY
ONLLVY¥3dO

09

LT8¢

139an8g
dv3A
IVOSIH

918%

9€

084t

WALV
alva
0L ¥v3A
¥0Idd

365%

4]

s’y

VNV
d1va
OLdv3A

13N -¥3H10 TV

SNVO
NO JIWOONI
LS3HAUNI

SALLMIDVS
40 TVINIY

(5,000 $)

S3ANNIAIY
ONLLVY3dO

130d3aavil
STOT ‘TE AMVNNVC DSNIANI AOIY3d
HLNOW N3A3S JHL Y04 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS



6l

ELTT | 74

PIE'T LS

IvLOL WIS

S6T

S1T
SEE
£€0°T

S0¢

139ang
dv3A
IVISI4

(s,000 $)

o) ¢

991

A38
/ Q004

1zt
1Zs

€1
VLV

OL dv3A
¥ordd

0€6

£86

Vvd3do
35¥N0D

#0T

L5
081
86L

991

VNV
alva
OLAV3A

3WOINI
ONLLYY3dO

[3 13N

(NOLLYDDF¥IIa
ONIGNTOXG)
S3SNIIE

66 ONLLYY3d0

S3NN3A3Y
801 ONLLVYE3dO

dOHS

SISATVNY
O¥d

1INN
SS3ANISNg

Y3HLO ANV
ISTANYHOEIW

SNOSS31 47109
HOLYINWIS
SAIHSY3AWIW
S334 4709
S3NNIAIY 334

SANN3IATY
NOISS3ONOD

SIANNIAIY
SNILVY¥3do

Zo1T)

EIE

(M
S0z
69T
€0Z

1]
0t
T4

9s1
61€

(28

6687

139an8g
yv3A
VoS

ST0Z ‘9T HOUVMW -ONLLI3W FAULLIWWOD IONVNIA

T

69

Z61
8T
9z

¥

9s
(43
45

15

{743

SONVIEVA
dv3aA
OL¥vV3A

4414}

091

(15)
766
86

£l

SL
S8
€0z

118

6

VALY
dlva
OL™V3A
HOIdd

144

(1)
132!

vl

LE

TET

46

STZ

[4:

PIET

IVNLOY
alva

OL¥v3A

IWODNI
ONILYY3dO 13N

NOLLVZILHOWY
GNV NOLLVIDO3¥d3a

3ISN3dX3
ANV (3WODNI)
ONILVYIdONON

JWOINI ONILVY3IdO

Y3HLO MV

NOLLOWO¥d
ANV DNLLINAYIN

S30IAY3S TYNOISS3H0Hd
S3LLNLLN

JALLVULSINIWGY
ANV TVHINID

3ONNILNIVIW SILLTTIOVA
aNY SONIQTING

SLI43IN38 ANV
S3DIAY3S TINNOSH3d

S3ASN3dX3
ONILLYVY3dO

S3ANNIAIY
ONLLYV¥3dO

(5,000 $)

4SAUN0D 4109

ol

STOZ ‘T€ AMVNNVC DNIANI AOIyad
HLNOW N3A3S 3H1 Y04 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNIWILVIS



STOZ ‘9T HO¥VIW -ONLLIIW FLLLTWIWOD JINYNI
88v'TLT E1S'STT 68E°TST ETO'LTT $334 WOOY ANV A004 43y 2 Wi0L

€266 MIBWIWNON oI s
65018 288'S9 0Z¥'TIT  LTSTOT S3Nova1 R = e e T B S
8£2//Z1  vOT'06  OTZ'60T  STZ'SET AVd IN3WYN4NOL ‘ - 1
;17448 WVLOL e
/ ‘ ‘ " SS0'0Z  WIGWIAWNON " !
098'8Z$  0Z5'8%  0Z0°0T$  T/T'TZ$ 0t-ZT SdNO¥D it g B R N N B 000
SANNOU ALK ET0Z e
aia aia ALY  IVALV SNOLLONNI PES I EN U T _—
»10Z ET0Z  ET0ZAd ZTOZ Ad asynod /an1o “ U L - 000
it SANNOY Y3GWIWNON SNSYUIA H3gWINW PT0Z
TeLCITTS T8 16 s 0T0SIT S S6T6. 3
; ) 0b7 . SAVQ
088'€ZT anne NV 8 &b 8 15 NIV
S9L'¥T1 - AV 961 - AV Q3Avd
— X —_ gl ) —_— Wwe'vy  8TLTE  1001S 88y SONNOY
i : NOSVIS NOSY3IS NOSVIS pNosyas
£02'89 - HOUVI .
ho sz Wi v10Z £10Z z10z 1102
»18'65 Sb6'L9 A¥VNYg3d 8EV'ET ¥86'12 AdVNNE34
86£'T9 STH' 1L AUVNNYC 089t 085°SZ AUVYNNYC 000'01 000'8 000's 000's 000'2 a
i 1
»22'89 L8v'S6 ¥3aW3d3a : : | _ e
THT'LT 009'91 ¥38W303a ﬁ 4 | em—
8SE'/9 8S8°2L Y3dWIAON 6£82T 676°CT ¥3GWIAON _ P l_;i. AV
06b'v8 ZI0ETT ¥380.100 £88°T 201'2 ¥3Ig0L00 iz ; .
SEL'90T 7€9°4ST Y38W3Ld3S 0z - NEEEIPES
889'971 $68'891 1snonv e . 1Sn9NY oz |
BEE'PET § LLS'POT § Anc gz $ " s ANC
S31VS
SSOY9 SANNIATY
YT0Z Ad STOZ Ad TId® PI0T Ad STOZ Ad HOLVINWIS d3AV1d 4709 40 SANNOY

ANV ¥ve 4109

STOZ ‘ST AMVNUE3d 40 SY
VLiVd OSNIXAVYIWHONIE 3SAUNO0D 470D A3



—.N ST0Z ‘9T HO¥VW -ONLL33W 33LLINWOD IINVNIA

IWOINI
1207) €:12] 15t |V49)] a4 Vi3] ONI dO 13N o13) %01 (50F) [(134) ONLLYYIdO 1IN
(NOLL wu.....quwm NOLLVZILYOWY
INIGNTAG, 0SS o 91 8S VID3ud3ia
b £ £ AONV NOLLVIDI¥d3
+02 £92 8.7 o 161 1214 ONLLY¥3dO 3ISNIdX3
ANV (IWODNI)
e - : . ONLLVYIdONON
z S1Z 629 90t £0Z Lt ONLLY¥3IdO
ov 8T (68) 65 JWOINI ONILVHIHO
SISATVNY
NIWaV OVNYIN 133418 ¥3Id HSIH UOBUYH HOFUYH 1INN 9IIT 6E PEST EGT
Yy OWS.LY 3AY NOLdWY ANISN
UOBUYH  LIMVW  HLNOWSLYOd 3 NOLdWvH SSaNIsng 888 9/ S€S 119 73N4 - ¥IHLO TV
9187¢ 8T ST 9T WLOL NOLLOWO¥d
z - I i ANY ONLLINYYIN
£SP (81) 9z1 80T HIHLO TV
81 - st ST S3DIAYIS IWNOISSIH04Ed
596 99 9.5 w9 S3VS 13n4
9971 4 vl 6 S3ALLNLLN
538 74 76v 895
JALLYHLSINIWAY
06T 38 1T 54 32040 / S9vHM 61T z £9 S9 ANV TV¥INID
$91 (6 62 (174 SNOLLYY1SID3Y JONYNILNIVI SILLIIDVA
e (66) 00Z 10T aNY SONIQIING
0S1T 1 6 S6 ONDIVd
SLI43IN3g ANy
0s€ (8) €0Z S61 $334 OSNRIOOW TIET L£ 99 €89 S3DIAYIS TINNOSHIJ
JANN3IAIY 334 S3ISN3IdX3
INNIATY ONLLYY¥3IdO
S S € 8 NOISS3INOD SINNIATY
8€S 29 £pT S0€ SIVANTY ALV 3187 78T ST 434 ONLLYY3IdO
WLV VALY WNLOY
139ang  IONVIEVA aiva Jlva SINNIAIY 139ang JONVIIVA 3lva VNV
UVIA WY3A 0L YV3A oL ONLLVH3dO Uv3IA dv3A 0L dvaA 31va
WOSIH 0L Yv3A YOndd HVIA WIS 0L ¥v3A HOIdd 0L Yv3A '
(5,000 $)

(Q3.LOT¥LISTUNN) TYTHSAWVH M3N 40 ALT™IOHLNY L30d

STOZ ‘T€E AUVYNNVC DONIANI AOId3d
HLNOW N3A3S JHL 404 SNOLLYY3dO 40 LNIWILVYLS



STOZ ‘9T HOUVIA -ONLLIIW FALLIWWOD IDNVNI

JWOINI
IWOINI PIT (]3] 5 2 ONILVHIHO L3N
g &4 4 T ONLLVY¥3dO 1IN
NOLLVZILYOWY
NOLLVZILHOWY €1 (1) 8 L GNV NOLLVID3¥d3a
GNV NOLLVID3¥d3a
3ISNadX3
3ISN3IdX3 ANV (IWOINI)
ANV (IWOINI) - = - - ONILVYIdONON
ONILVY3IdONON
2T (1€) g9 vE IWOONI ONILVY3dO
S 143 1 1 FWOINI ONLLVHIdO ~
= [€9) 74 T2
[} m 7 4
HIHLO TV
¥3IHLO TV
NOLLOWO¥d
NOLLOWOYd . x - - QNY ONLLINYVIN
6 - £ 3 ANV ONLLINAVIN
- - - S3DIAY3S TWNOISSIJ0Ud
SADIAY3S TYNOISSIHOUd
(s) - - - SALLTILLN
S3LLNLLN
JALLYYLSINIWGY
SALLVYLSINIWAY 2 3 : - aNY TV¥3INID
1 49) I - ANy TvyanN3o
JONYNILNIVIWN SILLTIIDVS
FONVNILNIVIW SILLITIDVH - 12 - |74 aNY SONIQIING
ANV SONIQIING
S1I43N38 ANV
S1I43N3g ANV = & - - $3DIAY3S TINNOSHId
S3DIAY3S TINNOSHI
S3ASN3dX3
S3SN3dX3 INLLYY¥IdO
ONILYH3dO
SANNIAIY
SANNIAIY 77T o0 159 T ONILVY3IdO
54 0T g ST ONILVH3dO
INOZ ONIDAxNAa
WLV WLV VH
139aN8  IONVIUVA aiva WLV . Javil 135an8  3ONVIAVA aLva Dt —
¥v3A Uv3A 0L dv3A alva ¥V3A ¥v3A OL¥V3A 3iva
WISI4 OL ¥V3A WORKd  OLWVAA NSIFHOH WOSH _ OL¥vaA WOlud Ol WvaA
(5,000 $)

(@31014153¥) IYIHSAWVYH M3N 40 ALTNOH.LNY L30d
STO0Z ‘TE AYVNNVYC DNIAN3 AOIdad
HLNOW N3A3S FHL Y04 SNOLLVYIdO 40 LNIWILVLS



€C ST0T ‘1 Mﬁ: -ONLLI3W 33LLIWWOD 3INVNIS SooNt
14
¥Td3S PTUYW E£TdIS CIUVW ZId3S ZIHVW  TId3S o 4 (4 ax ONILV¥3dO L3N

NOLLVZILYOWY
09 g g * £ GNV NOLLVID3dd3qa

o asN3dX3

ANV (3WO0DNI)
og ONLLYVY3IdONON

lb/\h/O\ o1 ral IWOINI DNILY¥3dO
06

14

~

3 g g E Y¥3IHLO TV
IIVY % NOLIVZITILN TVIIdvD

NOLLOWOYd
- - - L ANV ONLLINAVIN
%P8 e C8 %t vl NO,

H_..__<<N._nh._a—.¢_._._n“ T4 (@) i 01 SAIIAYIS TYNOISSIHONd
T RTT 0eTT : : : ] Saunun
SALLYYLSINIWNGY
126 56 558 , - . ; ANV V33N

+18 608 LZL WY3L ONOT
oo szr ozt INTWND ) ) ) - FONVYNILNIVIW SILLITIDVS

anv SONIQTINgG
SNIGNVISINO
Shvan ) ) ) ) SL1I43N38 aNY

S3DIAY3S TINNOSH3Id

S3ISNadX3

SANN4 ONILVY3dOo
4 4 £ a E|
£ £ 3LOLS3Y SINNIATY

ST 8sT [474 SANNS TW¥3N3D 6 = [44 44 ONLLV¥3dO
SIONVIVE HSVD

ZeT T0C S6C

dNN4d NYOT

TR0 FTOTOESS  STOTTETD WALV

Eﬁ.mNqum«m it e R 135an8  IDNVRIVA - 3Lva TRV SRR
e o MDY WV3A YA OL ¥v3A alva

NOIIVITISNOSTY aNNd NVOTSNIATOATS TS OLWYEA  ¥ORd  OL¥VAA

(s.000 $)

(QaNNLLNOD]

(Q31014153¥) IYIHSAWVYH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNY L30d

STOZ ‘T€ AMVNNVC DNIANI AOId3d
HLNOW N3A3S 3H1 304 SNOLLYY3dO 40 LNIW3ILVIS






___________

ST0Z ‘9T HOUVIN f)
DONILITW FILLTIWWOD IDNVNIA ‘

(5Y09¥VH NV SLY¥0d 0 NOISIAIG FHL BDNIGNX3)

STOT ‘0€ YIAWIAON
ONIAN3 AOi3d HLNOW ININ
JHL Y04 SNOILLOACOUd MOTd HSYD




BT TT . Wi0L ——
£6Y
0L 708 Q3.10TH1S3Y Hda
LTT 1748 Q31VNDIS3A Hda 0Te
962 6Tb Q3LORILSTUNN HAa 164
St S9 Q31VYNDIS3A Vad Sov
156 £8T QaLOTUISIUNN Vad SET'T
FT0Z-0630 ST0Z-82-20 SIONVIVE L01'e
1V JONVIVE 1V IONVIVE (s.00BNNE TVLOL ,
_ ikl 622
1630 L] v 207 =—— HSYD QRLOTHISTNA = §68°c
AON 130 [-=33 o n NC Avin oy W o
.II../\I“IH \ N — e p—— 0os 10T 0T
/// \\\// HM” M.MN 1
) bJ i (1743
66L°E $40 T 00o'¢ m
4830101 L L
ﬂoﬂﬁ 6111
—_— 08€’T
"¥SO ONIANTONI SWYIELS INNIATY .Eo&aﬁT 816'T
\Am ANV 1SVYOIH04d TANLIANIdXE TVLIdYD 40 ADVENIDV (2
SQYVMY LNV¥O 31V.LS / w3034 40 1dE03y (T 3aNTONI 0bE’g
SNOLLDIC0dd TANLNS QIVMOL SILITAILISNIS INFHAMD L«
“STUNLIANIAE
TV.LIdYD QILVITY LNVED Q310300dd IONVNIH ATRIVINIYd OL 75T
SINVE LNIAIAOEd FHL HIIM 11034 40 INT1 WH3L LHOHS
.11 3ZTLLN ¥IHLNNL OL 33N OL ANNLINOD TIIMVAd IHL = INTOWY

NOISSNISIa

JONYIVE ANNd DNISOTD

MOTd HSYD 13N

ANIWIATLTY 1830 WYL ONOT
S3SN3dX3 ONLLYH3dO
QaLYTEY LNVAD NON -STANLIANIAX3 TV.LIdVD
Q3LVT3d INVHD -SANLIANIdX3 TVIIdVD
SLIH3IN3F ANV SFOVM F3A0TdINI

SANN4 40 s3asn

13N -TVLIdVD ONDRIOM MNVE YNNI L3
SINNIATY TAN ANV AYDNYH LHOJEIV NIAVHANS
LAOd¥IV HLNOWSLYOd
13N ~(d0D) 334 3DIAYAS TVAIDINNIN
SANNIATI NOISSIONOD ANV I3 3SUN0D 4109
SAYVMY LNV¥ED 3LVLS / Tv¥3a34
SONITIIE QALY IIY L¥0d3aviL

SANNL 40 SIJUNOS

JONVIVE NN ONINIdLO

(s,000 $)

(s,000 $)

STOZ ‘0€ YAGWIAON OL STOT ‘T HOUVKW
MIIAUIAO AAYIWWNS MOTd HSYD
ALTIOHLNY LNINWdO1T3A3A 3SVid



Zev 766  OI6 78 0% Z6Z ®T OrT TeT 753 IONVIVE QNN DNISOTD
01€ (zzw) (451 81¢ (48 86 £C (££1) 6T PT

MOT4 HSYD 13N

9Z60T 0T ZETT 706 09Z 5e8 09¢C 786 [ ZEeT
SOp S St S St Sb St S Sk 4 LIN3IWIYLLTY mmmu mmmu.mwm_%
S8T'T - - . - = gST't - [43 - (d02) 334 3DIAUIS WAIDINAW
GET'T 011 0zZT STT 01T 0zt SbT obl 0T SpT S3SNIdX3 ONLLY¥IJO
S68°c £0v 4 Sob STp T4 00% 06€ v1S 06€ SLI43N38 ANV SFOVM 33A0TdW3
01T F4 7 s8e LOE 0ST 08T S9 [4°] 5T - Eé%%mﬁ%&
6v2'C Sov SET 1 ot s9 F4 0sZ 0s LS qaLvIay E§%ﬂmuﬁ
SANN4 40 3$n

S8CTT BIET 9T ST L $E6 £8C¢ 018 T¢6 PFT
(0sz't)  osz - ([0)9) (o08) (008) 000t  (ooo't)  (oog) 00S 13N 20T TV.LIdVD ONDIYOM
bLT 81 (174 [44 44 44 0z 81 91 91 L404¥IV NIAVHANS
(144 S 0s S St 0sS St Sb 0s St L4Od¥IV HLNOWS.LHOd
08€'T SL SLT S1Z (174 Y44 Y4 00T SL 0s 35¥N0D 4109
P0ET S0T Sse 802 S0z Sse 802 S0T Ssg 802 (d0D) 334 3DIAYIS TYAIDINNIW
(0] szL ST/ SEL 00< 00Z STL 059 SEL §99 SONITIIE Q3LV13Y 1H0dIAvYL
8161 - 1 4¢3 - 09g z8¢ (074 T6L - C (6 39vd 335) SAUYMY LNVHO
SANnNd 40 S32¥NOS
3T 816 s [ y{i4 ({33 9zt FX) 73 Z3T FONVIVE ANN4 ONINIJO

IVIOL AON D0 a35 5NV nt NNC AV qdv b

STOZ ‘0€ YISWIAON OL STOZ ‘T HOUVI

MOTd HSVD 40 LNIW3LVYLS
ALTYOHLNY LN3WdO13A3A ISYd



88

09¢
08
T4

S9
00¥

|

LA
M
i

8§
08

SE

or

S9

WIOL AN DO IS 5y TNt

£ST

T4 4

S¢

T4

00z

0s

00Z

0s

TWAQUddY QUVOd ONIANId ==

ANVED TVLOL

(ee# 31n0Y) HLVd 35N LLINKW

(AINO NOLLD3S
3ATYA NOL4VED) HIVd 3SN LLINW

La04d3avil

NOLLONYLSNOD AVMNNY
NOIS3A ANV G¥HId AVMNMA
LAOdAIV NIAVHANS

*xWILSAS INJWIDOVYNVYIN NOLLYOIHILNIAI
#x LINIIWAINOI TWYAOWIH MONS

II 3SVYHd -NOLLVOLLIW NOLLON¥1LSd0
LA0d¥IV HLNOWS.Ld0d

(s.000 $)

STOTZ ‘0€ YIFWIAON OL STOZ ‘T HOUVKW
STANLIANIAX3 TVLIdVD A3103[0™Ud
ALTMOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3ASVid

310N



0z

SL

T4

0s

o€

0s

001

SL

00¢ 05T

T4

St 0s

00t St
0s

SL S¢

SL

0z

o€

0z o€ =

WAOUdAY QYOS INIONId s
SELON

AQNLS INVTd INJWLYZRL ¥ILVM 3LSVM
sox NV1d NOLLVL4OdSNYL 30V4uNS

*ox STHOLIA FOUNIVUC s

- *+S3LLIIDVS NYTULSIA3d -SHTVM3AIS
s« ONLLHOTT 133415 ANNOUDHIANN

x+ WYHING €5 -3 ONIATING

xox NOIS IWODTIM JONVYLNT HLYON

*ox 3TULS H1IXT -NOIS IONVILNG LHOJYIY
xx JOVNOIS AYMHOIH LHOJHIV

xx (SAYMAY0Y) S3AIND NOIS TYNIWYAL
1d0d3avil
E] NI NON

(5,000 $)

e GT0Z ‘0€ YIAWIAON OL STOT ‘T HOUVIA

‘STANLIANIAX3 TVLIdVYD @ILD3ACOUd
ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SYad



IYAQYddY QUVOS ONIANId ==
310N

% SNOLLYDINNIWWODITEL / SH3AY3S

174 8¢ = f44 - = - (74 = = / TUYMIH0S / SHILNTYd / SYILNAIWOD
NOLLVYLISINIWAY

08T = 09 09 0 = = 01 = - s SNOLLYAONTY I YVONVH
LTHOLYIV NIAVHANS

INTWTSINGNITY INTIDONON

s @ GT0C ‘0€ WIAWIAON OL STOZ ‘T HOUVIA
SFANLIANIdX3 TVLIdAVYI @3103C0¥Ud
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3A3A 3ASVad



113
S
5¢
ot
ST

T4
L9
ST
ST
9z
8P
0s

o
0z

0s (174 = ST 0ctT

- - - 0€

- - - . sz
- - - 4

- - - sz

- - ST

13 0z - - -

; 0s ;

- - - ST

0z - -

IVAOHddY QUVOE ONIANI xs
S2LON

- xx JOLVAIY AVMAIVS
= o WNDYA / 43d33IMS
= xx Y3TI0U SNIFUO
= 0t " & wk INFWIDVTIdIY HIAN3S
= - ST - sk LANYILNI / 378W0 e —

= ST 0t - sor SLNIWIDNVHNI 3LISEIM
= = 44 . *xSUIMOW WIHL
s JOVD HLIM LAV IONYY
St = - sk 3AVAON W3LSAS 3TVS 40 LNIOd

9¢ = *+ JOLVIAY 331 NITUD

St o€ 1 X4 E xx NOISNVdX3 ANV SNOLLYAONTY 3SNOHENTD

- sk QVd JINV.L 73Nd

= = T4 & *xdIMOW SNITUD ONDITVM
= = e - *xx SAAVIDAN YOLYTINIWIS
AS¥UNOJ 4109

(@anNLNoD) TNINISUNGNITY INVIONON

WIOI AN IS0 a3 w.am‘dﬂzdwgmmﬂmﬂ

e = e

(5,000 %)

= §T0T ‘0E YITWIAON OL STOZ ‘T HOUVW

STANLIANIAX3 TVLIdVD @ILDICOUd
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT13A3Q 3SVad



TVADUddY Gdv0g ONIANId ==

EION
® ZoTT IiZ %9 0t ©OsT 08T &  TT TT ° INVNONON TVLOL
68F 744 0€ g9 Sz oF = = s =
0% = = 08 < & » B & x s INGWIDVIdZY 13374 ITDIHIA
00z 00z - - - - s g = - sxd3dIIMS / MOTd MTYMIAIS
SL - % - SL - - - - - = WYY U4 -331STIHO0Y SZ
0s 0s - B - - - - - - xo TAMLIMALSVAINI ONIATING
ST - - ST - - - - - - s« INIWIDV1dTY LTTHIOS
[44 zC - - - - = 5 * - wx OLLAV -OM1d ¥3QyQ7 = ee—
L L - 5 - - # - - - xx LNVId YOLVHINIONI -400d AvIHYIA0
0 - o€ - - - - - - - «x AQOS dIWNQ -13374 IDIHIA
o - - - - o - - - - xx L3ULS 337 £ -ONINOLLIANOD HIV
FONYNILNIVIN
T %o & ®m % 0 : : =
01 01 . - - - = # - - *xTd -S¥00Q ALRINDIS MIN
0s 0s - - - - . “ ) - *xxLNFWIDV1dTd WILSAS SSIOOV ALTINIIS
0s - 0s - - - . - c 2 xx 8# ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIH0043Y
Y4 - Y4 & . . - - = - o« ONIAWYTIY AVMNNY Q13TAIV
00z - - 0bT o 0z - - - - xx SNOLLYAONZY WOOSHLYS
LYOd¥IV HLNOWSLIOd

H(aanNINeD)  INT NS ananiSd INVIONON
WVIoL AON 50 a3 NV Tnt NAC AV gav TN

(50009 @ GT0Z ‘0€ YAGIWIAON OL STOZ ‘T HOUVI
STAUNLIANIdX3 TVLIdVDI A3103C0Ud
ALTJOHLNVY LNIWdOT3A3QA 3SVad




ST6'T = 253 = 09¢ T8E OZ T6Z ANYHD TWLOL
Sk - E - - 8¢ 0z = (€£# 31NOY) HLYd 35N LLINW
Y4 = = - 14 (AINO NOLLD3S 3AIA NOL4VHD) HLVd 35N LLINW
LAOd3Iavil
SE8 = 04T S99 NOLLDNYLSNOD AYMNNY
Vi = - Z NOIS3A ANV SYHIY AVMNNY
LHOdUIV NIAVHANS
0ot 00T #xWILSAS INIWIOVYNYIN NOLLYDILLLNIAI
c xox LINIWAINDT TYAOIWIY MONS
661 474 06T g6 II 3SVHd -NOLLYSLLIW NOLLONYL1S30
LHOdEIV HINOWS.L1¥0d

TvIOL AON io[o]

&35 5V TC N W %WV WA

(BTRE STOZ ‘0€ ¥IGWIAON OL STOZ ‘T HOUVI
SAQUVMV LNVHD LdI3DIY dI1DIC0Nd
ALTYOHLNV LNIWHO13AIA ISYId



(1] 8

LNVId INSINLYIAL
YALYM 31SYM -HLNOWSLEOd 40 ALID

(000°00S'T$ -33LNVEVND ILVLS)

£bT a4 Yird L2 2 Lz L2 Lz L2 Y4 Z# 207 ONINIOATY MNVE LNIQIACH IHL
(000°000°T$ -FLNVAYND 3LVLS)
Z91 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T 8T T # D07 ONIATOATY HNVE LNIATIACYHd IHL

IV

<

VIOL AON ilelo} EES 5nv nt NAC VKW dd

STOZ ‘0€ IAWIAON OL STOZ ‘T HOUVW
Gsmau + waonnid) ) NJINFAILITY 1930 WY3L ONO1 40 a31Na3IHIS
ALTIOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3ISYId



T

23a AON

oo

+102 —a—

d35 ony

STOZ = s =

anc NnC

AVN Y ¥V 8 NYT

r wo 33ANVNVND
ALVLS 40 JlViS
QZ0 FALNVAVND IHL AYAYD
)_\ 8z'0 AN3VD S300 10NS300 ¥3IHLO
L 5 0£°0
{Lﬂnﬂ“ill.&l'la =®— €0 NMOaMVuA
o 3§ 00S WNWINIW ON 40 321S WNIWINIW
SE0
8€°0
o8 SINIOd SISVg
05z + gk
HIVY IST9IINT (NOIS09) STHI HINOW ING SHISNIANTST SR RN 20 iR En
STAUNLIANIIXI TWLIdYD
ZTE 57T JOVNIAY TVLIdVD ONDROM
GHHSEI JONVNIH OL 3QIAO¥d OL 350d¥Nd
9% T
0sb 020Z-1€-ZT 469 185 40 ALDD
i g (e# 10A2%) iNva T102-0T-€0 1102-01-€0 31Va IATLII4T
g 8102-82-90  0TZ'T 150'T IN3QIAO¥d FHL
(07) YNVE .
¥8'T 9T0z-1€-2T  000'2 00S'T LN3AIAO¥d FHL 00S’E T1GVIIVAV LNNOWY
(T# 70A3¥) -MNve
ob'g 9T0Z-PT-€0  TSE 71z IN3AIAO¥d FHL ALTTIOVA
0082 000°s 110330 40 LNNOWY
% IIve 31va ¥102-0£-90 ST02-8¢-20 SISKIVNY Ia3d
LN A i = ONIANV.LSLNO TORTINVE  (OTOINVE
DONVIVE IONVIVE rem ety e e
JHL 3HL S3ILLTIOV4 [Ta3d0
(5,000 $)

GSTO0C ‘ST AMVYNYg3d 1V
SISATVNY 1930 SNIANVLISLNO ANV SIALLIIIDVH LIa3W)

- ALTYOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SVYad



<T

69 % (a4 T £98°C dOId3d 40 ANI -SLNIWLISIANI ANV HSYD
, , ¥ J aory3ad
125'% 169'% 8h1'e 8p1'e 40 ONINNI93E -SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
: : SLNIWLSIANI ONY
04T (evs'D)  (zss) STL'T HSVD NI (35V3¥23a) ISYIUONI
[4¢ 9 (4 9 Q3AIZD3Y ANODNI LSTHILNI *SS300¥d INIWISANGWITY
ANVAD JHL HIIM Q31VDOSSY
SILLTATLOV DNLISIANI WOH SMOd HSYD SFONTAIATA ONIWILL 40 130ddNS
1G5 40 INTT SNIAIOAT AT
(zo1) (se1) (08) (ooT) 1830 TVLIdVD NO QIvd 1ST¥ILNI 40 NMOAMVES NOP oA s,
(t12'1) 1'1)  (s0¢g) (sz9) YNVS INIQIAO¥d FHL ‘19300%d
Q3ANNd LNV OL a3XINIT IH3M
(911) (911) (o171) (o11) HLNOWSLYOd 40 ALD S13SSV TW.LIdVD J40 mmm:u%n_
40 %S9 ATRLVWIXO¥ddY =
INIWAV4TY 1830
"NOITIW +'T$ ATALYWIXO¥ddY
\ D @en  w g o e iy LT
(9g1'9) (ov9'2)  (099'%)  (008'2) -513SSV VLIdYD 40 3SVHOUNd H0-I1ITIM TIVARSIT S LNAOoaY =
155 1 1 - S13SSY 40 VSOdSIA NO NIVD ‘A8 GADVAWI ¥T0Z A =
SLNIWAYAIY 40 13N .
- 000z  (00s) (000°2) -ALTIIVA 11034 40 3NIT ONIATOAY R eI LD
NOLLONALSNOD TWLIIdYD =
, MNVE INIAIAQHd IHL
00S°T & & = -183d WAL ONOT 40 IDNVYNSSI *10d ANIVIN IHL WOUS
WV3LS INNIATY TY.LNTY ONIOONO =
) ! AINIWNYIA0D ILVLS ANV
8181 68Z'p 0£8’'s 0058 TvA3A3d A9 TY.LIdVD QILNETELINOD *$T0Z ¥390100
NI ONIDNIWWOD VSO WORS WYIALS
SILLIATLOV ONIDNYNId INN3ATYE TVLINIA QILVAIDLINY IHL =
QILVIIY ANV TYLIdYD WOH4 SMOT HSYD " - a:wwsz mwmmﬁ%_ ﬁ%_w_m%_ mm_ @_“_,
BS8E 00 [T444 087t SALLIAILDV ONILVY¥IdO WO¥4 MO HSVD AR S HOE AL ON T¥3HL Alva ol -
vy VLV ala 13sang SISATYNY NV NOISSNOSIa
£1T0Z Md PI0ZAd STOTAd  STOZ Ad
(s,000 %)

STOZ ‘TE AMVNNYCL 40 SY
SMOTd HSVD 40 LNIW3LV1S @ILVAIi1OSNOD



STOC ‘9T HOUVW
ONILIIW FFLITINWIWOD IDNVYNIS

(SHO9IVH ANV S130d 90 NOISIAIA FHL ONIAni1dx3)

C€Cc0C Ad - STO0C Ad
NVid LINJWIANOUdII TVLIdVD

ALIJOHLNY LN3IWdO13aA3A ISVYad




T1-8

STOZ HOYVI
NV1d LNIWIAOUdIWI TV.LIdVD

3S¥UNOD 4709
LA0d3Iavil

LAOQUIV NIAVHINS
LAOdYIV HLNOWSLYOd

S1S3and3Y 1J3C0¥Ud TVLIdVD LINN SSANISNE -XIANIddV

MOTd HSVYD 13N
SISATVNY 1930 OSNIANVLISLNO
S3AONVIVE HSVO QI LONAULSHANN

SNOILLYY3IAISNOD DSNIDNVNIA

Q3AdNNd ATTVNYILNI
d3daNnd LNYID

S1S3IN0IY 1I3C0Ud TVLIdVD

SONIANIHd AAVWWNS

""S1N3I1INOD 40 319Vl



ST0Z HOYVIW
NY1d LNIWIAOCUdIWI TVLIdVD

ONIANVLSLNO 1930 —8— S3IDNVIVE HSVD QILOTHLSTUNN e
S3IONVIVE AN3 ¥VIA TVOSId 0€ INNC

Tz0Z TTOZ 0ZOZ 6T0T 8I0Z £IOZ 9T0Z STI0Z ALIDVdVD DONIMOYEOE TYNY3LX3 -
e - i _ _ ! = © ANIWNOYIANT NOILYIANI ANV 3LVY LSIHILNI
._ VO HLVIH -SFANLIANIdX3 ONILYHIHO d3.1D3C0Ud
m mmmuu:mUzﬁﬁmao-mwzjﬁ«kzﬁwmjd‘
_
4

EHmH._.Um._u_OU-w_\,_(mx._..wszw>m_ﬂ_._.~_On_mn_<d._.mm:._.Dn_ L
005t NOISNVdX3 NIHDLIM / I3SNOHENTD -TYAQ¥ddY ONIAN3d ¥

, \m \ / ; AVMNNY WSd -ONIANNS QYVYND TYNOLLYN dIV
&\. \ < ,.m, %0°S LV HOLVIN ONIANN4 INVYD vad

, o
\ | m SINVYD VV4 -DV1 IWLL INIWISHNGWITY
\- r 000 @ :IANTONI SIILIALLISNIS A3
| osh 7230 S & -1 4 ST
ONIGNVLISLNO 193d ANV e Bes 09z HIHLO TIV
S3IONVIVE HSVD G3LOTHISIUNN AILIICOUd €Zv's €219 - S3LLMIDVA
‘9107 ‘1€ Z18's TLL'T Tv0'S INAWAIND3
¥3FGIW3D3A NO STUIIXI HOIHM MNVE LNIAINON cpaae Eaei e e
dHL HONOYHL dT13H MON 1Id3dD 40 INIT
IVLIdVD ONIM¥HOM 000°S$ IHL 40 NOISNILXI NV vioL a3anni a3anns
FHINOIY T1IM SLSINOIY 1D3[0¥d A3SOd0OUd IHL L TAVIRSNE | NS e
. '140d3AVYL IHL ANV NIAVHANS ‘WSd THL
NOLLVAY3SIud LV SILLIALLDY FUNLONYLSYHINI QUVMOL SI ONIANIAS
13SSV Y0 ANV IONVITdWOD AYOLVINDIY @31D3(0¥d NI SISYHdW3 ONIAIYYIAO IHL "ELE'TSS
‘AL34VS 40 140ddNS NI ¥V LVHL S1S3NOIY IVLOL 1VHL S1S3N03IY LD3IC0Ud A3I4ILNIAI SYH NV1d
173r04d QAVMOL A3LDIHIA SYM SISVYHAIWI LNIWIAOHIWI TV.LIdYD IHL OL I1VAdN INIFHND TJHL

""'SONIANId AMVYIWIWNS




STOT HOYVIW
7 NY1d LNIWIAOUAIWI TVLIdYD

4709 L¥0d3avyl - NIAVHAIS = NSd

4

w.n.v\mm *.ﬂmmm

~ovz's
1071 ONIAEVYd TYNIWHIL NIAVHANIS .now.NL\
SNOLLVAONTY dVONVYH NIAVHANS (s.000) &
ALTTIOVH DNIXMEVd H04 Avd
S3IAYYOdN ADOTONHDIL (g28'15%) NOILVMLNIINOD LINN SSINISNG
ANSWLYEL HALYMWNEOLS 'LYS'T$ 1V AILVIWLLST IWV 2207 Ad HONOHHL
FANLONYLSVYINI ONIQTING LA0d3AVEL - S1S3NdIY 193r0dd dIANNd LNVYD d3SOdO¥d
dOLVAVdIS ¥ALVYM IO Y04 ¥Ad FHL OL (MOT4 HSVD) 1OVdWI SNIYVHS 1S0D
LINIWIDOVIdId 13374 ITIDIHIA
SAHATVMIAIS ANV DNILHDIT 133¥1S Mdd ANV WSd 1V INIWAINDI TYAOWIE MONS
INIWIDVIdIY LNIWAINOI 3SUN0D 4109 - MVQ 1V SNOLLYAONIY NMOA J1L ANV NOddY
NOISNVdX3 NIHJLIY / 3ISNOHENTD WSd 1V TYAOWIY NOLLONYLSEO
SNOILLVAONIY T¥NIWHIL WSd WSd 1V SLINIWIANOHdIWI T¥VNIWYIL HINOS
SLNIWINAOLdINI NOILDISHILNI 1H0d3avdL WSd LV NOLLDNYLSNODIY ANV NDIS3IA AYMNNY
:3ANTONI :3ANTONI
‘£€6°9T$ TVLOL HOIHM ‘S1D3r0dd IVLIdVD ‘9EP'PES TVLOL HOIHM ‘S1D3r0¥d TV.LIdYD
Q3ANNd ATIVNYILNI INVIIHINOIS JHOW IHL a3IANNd LNV INVIIHINDIS JHOW JHL

**S1S3INOIY 1D3C0Ud 1VLIdYD




STOZ HOWYIW
NYId LNIWIAOUdWI TVLIdVD

41095 1¥0d3agvidls NIAVHANSE WSd LH0d3advaLl e NIAVHAAS = WSd
\lm.vﬁm nmmdmr/

0ss

[N

_W\vmmﬁ

(s,000) $ . To8z (s,000) $ s6—
(££6'91$) S1O3r0Ud AIANNS ATIVNUILNI (9ep'PES) SLOACOUd @IANNL LNVHD
TZETS 86L (476 Z18% 0%E8E
zoo’'s LT 0ST oveE'T S6°9 zeoe
161°0T 6S 006'T ©LT9'T S19'9 1202
0€S'ET 4 085’1 9€9 062'TT 0202
S62°L PIT 0S 1S9 08%’9 6102
zz0's 8L S0Z $22 S15°2 8102
€282 op SLz L82 s12'C L10Z
EEP'Y 98¢ 0z1'e 6¥6 846 9102
L20'2 L £pT 80T ZsL't st0z
S123ro¥d Y3IHLO _ UVIA
IVioL | v | SaWUMIDV4 ANIWAIND3 FUNLONYLSVEINT  TVISId

'SFAUNLIANIAXT TVILIIAVYO A3 LDIACOUd




STOZ HOYVIW

9 NV1d LNIWIAOQHIIWI TVLIdYD

SEPPE S TT19 0000T 039 000'T 00T €T 89T
€01 - - 2 = - “ < £0T ¥3IHLO TV
0sz - - - 0S§ - - - - (MVQ) 1INIWAINDI IVAOWIY MONS
(WSd) W3LsAS
09z - - - - - - 092 - INIWIADVYNYIW NOLLYIIIINIAL
0€g o} - - “ - - - - (WSd) 3IYNSOdX3 ISION -0ST Ldvd
(WSd) NOLLONYISNOD
£6S - - - - - - - L6S ANV NDIS3IA -NOLLYDILIW ¥SY
(Mva) NOILONYLSNODIY
688 - - - - - - - 688 ANV NDIS3IA AVMNNY
(Wsd)
IST'T - - - - - 0SZ £€¢ 89 440 ANV NO -T¥AOW3Y NOILLDNY1ISE0
(MVQ) SNOILYAONIY
002t 516 - - - 00s 00S 00z - NMOQ-3IL ANY NO¥dY
169°2 00T'T 7o - = = - 08P - (WSd) LNIWHINDI TVAOWIY MONS
(WSd) SLNIWINOUII
000'% 000'p - - - - - - - VIV TYNIWHEIL HLNOS
(IWSd) NOLLONYLSNODIY
056’12 - 000‘s 000‘0T 0009 00S 0S¥ - - ANV N9IS3a AVMNNH

09 0L
vioLr ZZTOT Ad TTOT A4 | 0ZOT A4 6TO0T Ad S8TOZ Ad  LTOT A4 STOTAd STOT A4 NOILL4I¥DS3A LD3c0o¥d




ST0Z HOUVIW
L NY1d LNIWIAOUdWI TV.LIdYD

Z£69T 7891 0807 0ES°E 57 radoid ECTT 09T’ ¢ (1472
99€'z 042 (0] $3 obT zs L9T 2 569 091 ¥3IHLO TV
0ST T - 7 fis. g 7 ovT 01 _ (MvQ) SNOLLYAONTY I YVONVH
002 - = - - - - 002 = MOTd MONS / ¥3d33MS MYMIAIS
00z 001 00T = - < - ™ - (MVQ) LO1 ONDI¥Y TYNIWYIL
002 - = 00z - - - - - MONYL ¥INDId AYUIHD
0S¢ . 0S¢ - = - = 5 % (WSd) ALTIIOVH ONINYVA Y04 AVd
z9¢€ LY 6S $T PI1 8¢ oF 0S 14 S3AVADdN ADOTONHIIL
0zy 5 06 06 0L 0L 0s 0s £ ANIWLYIUL ¥ILYMIWAOLS
FUNLONYLSVHNI
00s 0s T 0s 0s szI1 0s 0S % ONICTING L¥0d43avyL
0SS 5 = . 0sz 0sz 0s 2 = WOLVYVd3S Y3 LVYM 110
858 0s 1841 1348 68 44 St 0s - SINIW3DVId3d 13374 31DIH3A
szL SLT . SLT - SLT o= 002 - SHIVM3IAIS ANV ONILHOIT 13341S
EET'T 0zZI 08 S8T S61 S91 091 0z1 80T INIWGIND3 3SANOD 4109
£22'T C = = = = v "STT'T 86 NOISNVdX3 NIHDLIM / 3SNOHENTD
009‘€ - 00s’t 00S‘T = - 00T 08t 0z (WSd) SNOLLYAONIY TVNIWYIL
004'p S48 sep't §Z0't szt 000°T 0s2 = - SINIWIAOYWI NOLLDISHILNI
_ _ | 09 oL
TVLIOL  ZTOZA4 | TTOZAd  0TOZAS  6TOTAd  STOZAd  LIOZAd  STOTAd  STOZT A4 NOILJAT¥IS3A Lo3r0ud

**$153NVIA 123r0Ud TVLIdVI AIANNL ATIVNYILNI




000’

STOZ HOUVI

syuvTIoa

00§ 000z 005°T 000'T 00s 0

|
*
|
L
|
|

SANN4 Tvd3IN3D vad
ONIHDLVIW LNVYD Vad =

m

prm—

e

|
SLINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
AN3 VVYIA TVISId A3ll3CcoNd

TT—o0z'e

S32UNOS ONIANNL A3LD3ICouUd

O07 -DNIJDNVNIL 1930 =
SINVYD ¥IHLO ANV Vvd =

ZET'PE

NV1d LNIWIAOHIWI TV.LIdVD

S10Z
=
910z 2
/107 &8 06EC ZZO0Z ‘0E INNC
- ~SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
810z 3
6102 F ZET JWODNI LSTHILNI
-
0z0Z T =
=
T20C m (v£9's2) SALLIALLOY ONIDNVNI4 13N
zeoe ©
(z16'9) SINIWAYL 1SIHILINI ANV 1830
(££6'91) S123[0¥d A3ANNd ATIVNYILNI
(9’ pE) S103r0¥d A3ANNd LNYYO
STANLIANIAXI VLIdYD
0oz’s 2071 -IVLIdVD SNIXYOM M3IN
o0%'62 ONIANNA LNVYD
S3TLIA NIDONVN
NOILVYIDO3dd3a
0ss'/2 ONIANTIXI -IWOINI ONILYEIJO 1IN
STOZ ‘8T AdvNug3d
L8T -SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVYD

LNNOWY

"SADNVIVA HSVD A3 LIDIF1ISTANN

C€C0C AdJ-STO0C Ad d31D3rodd




STOZ HOUVW
N¥1d LNIWIAOUAIWI TV.LIdVD

SAONVIVE N3 ¥VIA TVWISId 0E INNC

¢¢0¢ 1ZOZ 0C0Z 6T0C 8I0Z LI0Z 9I0C ST0C

= 2 - .t
S3ONVIVE GN3 ¥VIA TVISId 0E INNC " '

— 000°T
dOd® D07 IVLIAYD ONIIYMOME  1933d 11 INIHAEND » / \ / m ,
< — 000°¢
Zzoz TzOZ 020z 6102 8102 ZI0Z 9102 SIOZ L ooo's 8
A e i B R e | £
-y _ o ____am - 000'%
v A/V i =
| ¥ 7]
A L 00§ =~ 000°S
4 |
000‘9
000’T
i ANIWININOIA D01 TVLIAYI DNDINOM
r 00S't - i
= ZZ0Z ‘0€ aNNc
-9NIANV.LSLNO 193a
000’z .
i (vpe’s) SILLIALLOY ONIDONYNIH 13N
L 00§’z (002'%) AINIWAVETY D07 -TVLIdYD ONINIOM
g (189) (d02) HLNOWSLHOd 40 ALID
| POt B (goz'm) 3NVE LINIAIAO¥d
-
L oosE AIN3IWAVdIY 1930
00Z’s 2071 -1V1IdvD SNINEYOM M3IN
Pl SILLIALLDY ONIDNYNIH
STOZ ‘ST AdVN¥E3d
HONIANV.LSLNO 1893d 3.103C0¥uUd phe's -ONIGNVISLNO L93a

LNNOWV

“'SISATTVNY 193d SNIANV1ISINO

CC0C Ad-STOC Ad A31D03r0dUd




STOZ HOYUVI

ot NY1d LNIWIAOCHdWI TVLIdVD
ZZOZ ‘0€ ANNC LV
06£¢ 06€C L6E €28 yere SeLT TEP 5% €8T SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
STOZ ‘8Z AMVNYE3d 1V
£8T L6E £48 IZAS4 SzL'T 1EP £9% €81 (8T SLNIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
€02’z £66'T (9£¥) (1sz’t) e6¢€ v62't (z€) 082 (¥) MOT4 HSVD L3N
ZET ST 91 8T 0z 0z 0z LT 9 JWODNI LSIHILNI
SALLIAILOV DNIDNVYNIS 13N
89¢ oz 18 S 0} gg 16 IT1 Sb ISN3dX3 LSIUILNI
185 - - L1T 91T 911 911 o11 - LINIWAVEIY 1930 HLNOWS1HOd 40 ALID
£92'1 @ - - - LIE 60¢€ a4z €61 AINIWAVAIYE 1930 YNvE WH3L ONOT
004’y - 005’ - 3 00z 000 - - ANIWAVATY -D01 TVLIdYD DNINYOM
LEG'9T L89'T 080y 0£S’s S¥6 0’ €211 09T’¢ 0EY S103r0¥d TVLIdVD Q3ANNS ATIVNHILNI
9EP'PE Sve’s IT1°9 000°0T  0S£’9 000°T 004t €421 £89'T S103r0¥d WLIdvD d3aNnd LNVYD
‘SINIWIFIN0OTd ONIANNT
00zZ’s - - 00s‘C 4 - = 5 00Z J07 -1V.LIdVD ONINYOM MIN
90t'62 0sZ’9 00s‘8 EET9 0S0'p Y12t LES'T L19°T S0T ¥3IHLO ANV VVd -TVLIdVD g3.LNGTY.LNOD
‘5359N03 DNIANNT
SIILIALLOV DNIDNVNIS
SNOILVY3dO

0ss'tz 0ss’'s 082°€ 0S.°S 0sz's 0ss’s 0s2’s 0sz’s 00S‘t WOY-4 AIAIAQUL HSVYD 1IN

, | | 05 oL
IvioL TTOTAd | TTOTAd OTOTAd 6TOTAd  STOTAd  LIOZTAd  9T0Z Ad STOT Ad

“"MOTd HSVYD 13N

CC0C Ad-ST0C Ad @d31D3roud




STOZ HOYYIW

T NY1d LNIWIAQHdAINI TVLIdVYD

PRI = = ZTT o911 (3572 (472 099 6T
%0S"v LV
185 - - LTIT 91T 91T 911 9T1 - ALTIIOVE LNIWLVIHL ¥ILVYM JLSVM
HLNOWSLYOd 40 ALID

£9¢'T = = = = ZT¢ 60% b2 T6T
%TT'E LV 3LON
1S0°T - - - = LIE 60 Z0g A -11a3¥D 40 INIT dIHND3ISNN 000°T $

%9%'€ 1V 310N
ele = = = - - - [4 4! 0L -11A3¥D 40 INIT a34ND3ISNN 00S°'T $

JMNVE LNIAIAO¥d

IvViOoL ZTOT A4 TTOZT A4 0Z0OT A4 6T0T Ad STOT Ad LIOZAd | 9STOZ Ad STOT Ad

'ATNAIHOS LINFJWAVdIY 1930 W31 ODNO1

C€C0C Ad4-STO0C Ad @3aLD3roud




TT

STOZ HOWVYIW
NV1d LNIWIAOEdWI TVLIdVD




PROJECTED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- GRANT

PORTSMOUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
RUNWAY DEMAND AND LENGTH ANALYSIS (SBG 1)
PREDESIGN RUNWAY RECON 16-34 (DESIGN)
DESIGN RUNWAY RECON 16-34 (GEOTECH- FARA)
RUNWAY PAVEMENT RECONSTRUCTION
AIRPORT MARKING AND SIGNAGE (FAA 55)

ASR MITIGATION CONSTRUCTION (SBG 2)

ASR CONSTRUCTION (SBG 3)

NEW PART 150

IDENTIFICATION MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (IDMS)
R/W NEPA (MERGED 16-34)

SOUTH TERMINAL AREA 5

SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT

PSM OBSTRUCTION PERMITTING AND DESIGN #2
OBST REMOVAL- DESIGN 1 (FAA 49)

OBST REMOVAL - CONSTRUCTION

NOISE EXPOSURE MAP (FAA 52)

SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
AIRCRAFT APRON AND TAXIWAY (DESIGN)
AIRCRAFT APRON AND TAXIWAY (CONSTRUCTION)
SOUTH APRON RENOVATION
REHAB OF RUNWAY 15-33 (DESIGN)
REHAB OF RUNWAY 15-33 (CONSTRUCTION)
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT

TRADEPORT
BUILDING DEMO (80 ROCHESTER)
MULTI USE PATH

TOTAL GRANT

3/11/2015

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

cp FY 2015 TRANSFER TO CIPAT CUMULATIVE CAPITAL
06/30/14 YTD PLANT 12/31/2014 EXPENSES BUDGET
70 - = 70 70 78
8 2 10 - 450 448
1,089 634 - 1,723 1,723 2,151
596 545 - 1,141 1,141 1,310
2 - < 2 2 :
2 - = 2 2 -
238 11 = 249 249 317
s - : . 5 750
148 13 - 161 161 162
2,153 1,205 10 3,348 3,798
485 11 - 496 496 503
= 2,490 L 2,490 2,490 3,372
485 2,501 5 2,986 2,986
6 3 9 2 759 800
633 531 1,146 18 1,165 1,260
639 534 1,155 18 1,924
3,277 4,240 1,165 6,352 8,708

FY 2015 - FyY 2022

FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022
10 GO PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ TOTAL

8 - - - - . - = 8

. - 450 » = - E g 450

. - - 500 . s - - 500

- - - - 6,000 10,000 5,000 = 21,000

428 - - E - - - - 428

169 - - . g - - 5 169

- - < - . - - 330 330

= 260 - - . 2 5 - 260

; - = - - . . 4,000 4,000

. 480 - - - - 1,111 1,100 2,691

< 333 = z = 2 : - 333

68 - 8 - . - . . 68

- - 750 - - - < 5 750

673 1,073 1,200 500 6,000 10,000 6,111 5,430 30,987

- 200 - . - = z : 200

. - 500 500 : 2 - . 1,000

= - g - - - s 915 915

7 - . - - - . - 7

882 . : : E - - - 882

2 - - - 350 # - - 350

889 200 500 500 350 = : 915 3,354

95 - g - - . - . 95

95 - : E . = . ; 95

1,657 1,273 1,700 1,000 6,350 10,000 6,111 6,345 34,436

DRAFT- FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY



PROJECTED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NONGRANT

GOLF COURSE
IRRIGATION RENOVATIONS
GROUND WATER WITHDRAWAL
CLUBHOUSE / KITCHEN EXPANSION
PATIO UPGRADE
FUEL TANKS- CONCRETE SURFACING
PARKING LOT DESIGN AND SURFACING
DEBRIS BLOWER (PRO FORCE)
GREEN TEE AERATOR
FAIRWAY MOWERS
FOOD AND BEVERAGE EQUIPMENT
ROUGH MOWER
WALKING GREEN MOWERS
PRACTICE AREA
DRIVING RANGE TEE / STALLS
CLUBHOUSE EQUIPMENT
CHEMICALS / SUPPLIES STORAGE
SIMULATOR UPGRADES / EQUIPMENT
TELEVISION REPLACEMENT
SMALL UTLITIY CARTS
GREENS ROLLER
GEO THERMAL PUMPS
SWEEPER / VACUM
COURSE SINAGE
TRACTOR
TRIM MOWERS
TRAP MACHINE
RANGE CART WITH CAGE
PESTICIDE SPRAYER
ONE TON DUMP TRUCK
CABLE INTERNET / PHONE / TELEVISION
FAIRWAY AERATOR
POINT OF SALES SYSTEM UPGRADE
SERVER REPLACEMENT
WEBSITE
TRIPLEX GREENS MOWER

3/11/2015

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

CAPITAL
BUDGET

13

18

TRANSFER TO
PLANT

9 11

7 2
15 28

2 20

A 7

7 7
47 73

3,684

37

24

FY 2015 - ry 2022

TOTAL

- 100
- 1,223

- 50

- 10
- 26

- 75
- 140
- 55
- 70
100 100
- 50

50 125

20 40

20 40
- 25
- 20
- 25
- 15
£ 35
- 167
- 20

5838 %

- 30
& 15
* 10
- 25
= 80

FY 2015 FY 2016
10 GO PROJ
98 1,125
) 50
26 -
25 15
. 20
s 25
: 25
42 25
15 =
. 15
¥ 30
15 .
10 5
25 "
256 1,330

190 2,801

DRAFT- FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY



PROJECTED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NONGRANT

SKYHAVEN
HANGAR # 1 RENOVATIONS
HANGAR # 5 ROOF RENOVATIONS
PAINT OBSTRUCTION POLES
LEAK DETECTION AT FUEL PUMPS
RAMP PLOW
AIRFIELD RELAMPING- LED
SOLAR PANEL FARM
REROOF TERMINAL BUILDING
REOPEN FUEL TANKS
TERMINAL PARKING LOT
TERMINAL BUILDING- FLOORING

PORTSMOUTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

BATHROOM RENOVATIONS

ELECTRONIC DECELEROMETER
TERMINAL DIRECTORY (INSIDE BUILDINGS)- FLIGHT INFO SYST
NEW CARPETING

PAY FOR PARKING

GROUND TRANSPORTATION BUSES
AIRFIELD RELAMPING- LED

TERMINAL LIGHTING- LED

BADGE PRINTER

SECURITY DOORS

PRODIGQ SECURITY SYSTEM

VAISALA UPGRADE

SOLAR PANEL FARM

TERMINAL IMPROVEMENTS

ANG RW REHAB COORDINATION

2015 CHEVY K2500 PICK-UP

REROOF HUT7 AND 8

NORTH WEATHER STATION GENERATOR
NEW ROOF AT TERMINAL {OLD SECTION)
SECURITY ACCESS SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
OPERATIONS SOFTWARE AND SERVER
TSA FACILITIES PROJECT

3/11/2015

cip
06/30/14

FY 2015
Y1D

TRANSFER TO
PLANT

CUMULATIVE
EXPENSES

CAPITAL
BUDGET

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

FY 2015 - Fy 2022

FY 2015
T0Go

119

119

FY 2016

PROJ

FY 2017
PROJ

FY 2018
EROJ

10

FY 2019
PROJ

FY 2020

PROJ

FY 2021
PROJ

FY 2022
PROJ

ToTAL

- 150
- 10
- 10
- 15
* 10
- 25
100 100
- 15
- 15
100 200
- 10

10

10

140

200 560

= 20

- 200
- 10
- 100
- 30
“ 250
- 100
- 100
- 50

100 100
- 3,000
= 15

- 50
= 35
- 300
= 50

100 4,431

DRAFT- FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY



., ) PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
FY 2015 - Fy 2022

PROJECTED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NONGRANT cp FY 2015 TRANSFER TO CIP AT CUMULATIVE CAPITAL FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022
06/30/14 YTD PLANT 12/31/2014 EXPENSES BUDGET T0Go PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ TOTAL
TRADEPORT
CORPORATE DRIVE- RIGHT TURN LANE - 2 2 - 285 - - 5 - = s : . = .
STORMWATER TREATMENT = = - - = - = 50 50 70 70 90 90 - 420
TERMINAL SIGN GUIDES (ROADWAYS) 2 L E = = = _ 75 5 o . . _ _ 75
TRAINING PATH AND BENCHES = 2 = - . - R - - 20 - = z : 20
AIRPORT EXETER STREET ENTRANCE SIGN - . = 2 = . 50 ” . . N . R R 50
ROUNDABOUT- BUILDING #90 8 « - 8 8 < y c 5 2 o 5 _ ) N
UNDERGROUND STREET LIGHTING = - - - - - s 125 - 100 100 - 100 425
ARBORETUM DRIVE GUARD RAIL . : 5 = & . . = 40 - } R R R 40
NEW ROOF- 55 INTERNATIONAL 24 150 174 - 174 160 - - - - £ s z . y
SIDEWALKS- PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES - - = & = . - 75 s 75 . 75 - 75 300
AIRPORT HIGHWAY SIGNS - - - - 2 e - 100 5 - 2 2 % = 100
NORTH ENTRANCE WELCOME SIGN - S = = : . 30 - - - ) . - . 30
SURFACE TRANSPOR PLAN (TRAFFIC COUNT) = s - = = - S 25 s 50 . - - . 75
WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT- PEER REVIEW - - - - = 15 15 - - - = = : = 15
DRAINAGE DITCHES (GRAFTON) - 5 : - - - - 20 . - 35 . - . 55
OIL WATER SEPARATOR - - = = = 2 = = 50 250 250 2 s " 550
BUILDING DEMO (53 DURHAM- STELLACOM) - - - = - - - 50 a - - - 5 5 50
INTERSECTION- PEASE / ARBORETUM (SIGNAL) = - - = = < 2 . 250 1,000 - = - . 1,250
INTERSECTION- DURHAM / NH (ROUNDABOUT) - - 2 - . = " 5 = < 125 825 . . 950
INTERSECTION- NH / EXETER (ROUNDABOUT) = = = = 2 - = - N N - N _ _ )
INTERSECTION- GRAFTON / CORPORATE (SIG / LANES) - - 5 s - = s = = = . . 125 750 875
INTERSECTION- INTERNATIONAL / MANCHESTER (SIGNAL) - . 5 = - . v - - - & 5 z 125 125
INTERSECTION- GRAFTON / AVIATION - = - = - - s < . « . . N . .
INTERSECTION- GRAFTON / GOLF COURSE (SIG / LANES) E - e - - - = - : 2 < 200 1,300 . 1,500
32 152 176 8 467 95 520 390 1,565 480 1,290 1,515 1,050 6,905

3/11/2015 DRAFT- FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

j ) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
FY 2015 - Y 2022
PROJECTED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NONGRANT cip FY 2015 TRANSFER TO CIP AT CUMULATIVE  CAPITAL FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022
06/30/14 YTD PLANT 12/31/2014 EXPENSES BUDGET 10Go PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ PROJ TOTAL
MAINTENANCE
GENERATOR(S) REPLACEMENT (9) s = 5 = : - B £ - < - . 50 - 50
POTASSIAN ACITATE TANK - - - : E 5 . - - - 2 = 100 - 100
SIDEWALK PLOW = - - - - e - 200 . . . - S : 200
CHERRYPICKER TRUCK (MANLIFT) = = = s - - . - - : 3 200 . - 200
AIR CONDITIONING- 7 LEE STREET = : . = g 5 5 40 - - - 5 s = 40
VEHICLE FLEET- DUMP BODY SCHMIDT = - - = g - - 30 3 = - - - - 30
FORKLIFT REPLACEMENT - 2 = - 5 . = 15 < - : - - - 15
ZERO TURN MOWER - - e = < - - = 17 17 17 - S - 51
VEHICLE FLEET- AIRPORT OPS 8 5 = : : . - - 5 2 46 47 51 - 144
BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE - . - - - z : 50 50 125 50 50 125 50 500
FIRE ALARM- 75 ROCHESTER - - - = - - - 75 2 z . - - - 75
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENTS : 3 - : z - . 50 45 42 43 94 90 50 414
OVERHEAD DOOR- INCINERATOR PLANT : - 5 3 < - E 7 = - - - = i 7
LOADER PLOW {ARTIC) : = s 5 y - i 2 . 2 N . _ B 2
- - - = 2 . 489 112 184 156 391 416 100 1,848
ADMINISTRATIVE
COMPUTERS 5 - - - - s 18 28 16 22 19 20 23 13 159
PRINTERS - - = s < - 6 - 21 5 7 4 - - 38
PHONE SYSTEM REPLACEMENT- LAND LINE - - 2 = e = . 30 - - - 5 2 . 30
COMPUTER SOFTWARE < = - = - - . 22 = 6 25 - 26 4 83
COMPUTER HARDWARE- SERVER 5 62 62 . . 70 - - 9 - 63 s 10 = 82
‘ - 62 62 . E 24 80 46 28 114 24 59 17 392
TOTAL NONGRANT PROJECTS 131 320 430 21 4,905 420 3,160 1,123 2,022 945 3,530 4,080 1,657 16,937
TOTAL GRANT PROJECTS 3,277 4,240 1,165 6,352 8,708 1,657 1,273 1,700 1,000 6,350 10,000 6,111 6,345 34,436
TOTAL ALL PROJECTS 3,408 4,560 1,595 6,373 13,613 2,077 4,433 2,823 3,022 7,295 13,530 10,191

3/11/2015 DRAFT- FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY



m
>
Vp)
m

z
-
m

o
>m
c<
M=
x|z
o%|>
)=
==
—-m
<z
-]~

Director Lamson;

In accordance with the

MOTION

dated March 12, 2015, attached hereto.

Note:

Roll call vote required.

recommendation of the PDA Finance
Committee, the PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive
Director to accelerate the repayment of the State of New Hampshire Guaranty
Notes currently outstanding with the Provident Bank subject to written
confirmation by Provident Bank of its determination that the long term debt
payment satisfies the loan’s working capital requirements; and all otherwise
in accordance with the memorandum of Irv Canner, Director of Finance

TAKING YO

u

THERE



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Date: March 12, 2015
To: David Mullen- Executive Director
From: Irv Canner- Director of Finance

Subject: Accelerated Repayment- Long Term Debk%

Having completed our internal update of the Capital Improvement Plan for FY 2015-FY 2022 our cash
flow projections offer us the opportunity to accelerate the repayment of our long term debt now
outstanding with the Provident Bank. My objective here would be to utilize our Revolving Line of Credit
Facility (RLOC) to repay the two long term debt obligations and then, over the subsequent twelve month
period have the RLOC repaid in full through our projected net operating income. Based on the current
interest rate environment, net interest expense savings to the PDA would be approximately $40,000.

In terms of the dynamics involved here, it is all driven off of:

1. Ashorter duration of repaying our long term debt obligation :

Note Balance Maturity Interest Monthly
Outstanding Date Rate % Payment
A $1,001,558 | 06-28-2018 3.11 $27375
B 214,266 | 03-14-2016 3.46 18,199

2. Short term interest rates associated with the RLOC which is based on the 30 day Federal Home
Land Bank (Boston) plus 250 basis points. That rate is currently 2.85% but is subject to change
monthly. The total outstanding fixed debt obligation has a weighted interest rate of 3.17%.

The one caveat here is that the RLOC provides that its purpose is to fund “working capital requirements”
which are heavily driven by the timing differences associated with grant reimbursements particular to
construction activities. Given that all our debt instruments are held with the Provident Bank, | have
asked the bank to review the contractual language to allow us to proceed. On a preliminary basis, the
bank acknowledges the economic incentive and anticipates issuing us a confirmatory letter to proceed.

Subject to the banks final determination, | would ask that we seek the PDA’s Finance Committee
approval on March 16" and then proceed to present the issue to the PDA Board on March 19" for final
approval and acceptance. At your convenience, | would be pleased to address any questions or need for
supplemental information that you might need.

TAKING YOU THERE



ASE

10

=0

z
p-2

TE

o
M=
Tz |=z
o%|>
Tl -
=
=l I

> M
c<
<z

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute an Extension to the Right of Entry with
Great Circle Catering to extend the term for a period of six (6) months
beginning April 1, 2015 and to include one (1) six (6) month option to
extend the term through March 31, 2016 exercisable at the Executive
Director’s sole discretion; all on the same terms and conditions set forth in
the Right of Entry dated September 16, 2014 and the memorandum of Kim
W. Hopper, Airport Manager, dated March 11, 2015, attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\GreatCircle0315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



Memorandum

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Directorw
From: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager
Date: 3/11/2015

Subj: Great Circle Catering Right of Entry

Great Circle Catering has an agreement with the Pease Development Authority to
provide snack bar services in the Airport Terminal Building. The right of entry expires
as of March 31, 2015. Michael Murphy of Great Circle Catering has requested in
writing to continue providing the services.

Please seek Board of Directors’ approval at the March 19, 2015 meeting to extend the
right of entry with Great Circle Catering of Portsmouth, NH, under the same terms and
conditions as the current agreement. The agreement should commence April 1, 2015 and
end August 31, 2015, with an option to extend at the discretion of the Executive
Director for an additional six months to commence September 1, 2015 and end March
31, 2016. As with the current agreement, there is no rent charged for use of the area and
Great Circle Catering is to pay a fee equal to 10% of the gross revenue generated from
the operation.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. A copy of Mr. Murphy’s
request is attached.

Attachment



Great Circle Catering
139 Flight Line Road, Suite 2
Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.422.5502
ordering@greatcirclecatering.com

Bill Hopper

Airport Manager

Pease Development Authority
36 Airline Ave.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Bill:

Please accept this letter as Great Circle Catering’s formal request to extend our Right of Entry
Agreement for six months with an option to extend for six additional months. Please contact
me directly if you require any additional information.

Sin

Michael J.
General Manager
Great Circle Catering, LLC

ki t &

Froud Member of Bt

b
1
—om =
- b Do =
il o ]
3 L 4



»,s;f.._ .
S

Z-m

INTERNATIO
CEVELOPME
AUTHORITY

September 16, 2014

Kathy Temple

Great Circle Catering, LLC
139 Flight Line Road
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Re:  Right of Entry - Airport Terminal Building
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease

Dear Ms Temple:

This letter will authorize Great Circle Catering, LLC ("Great Circle Catering") and/or its agents and
contractors to enter upon the premises at the Airport Terminal Building at Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease (“PSM) in such areas as may be designated by the Airport Manager or his designee from time to time (the
"Premises") for a period of six months (6) months commencing October 1, 2014 through March 31, 2015 for the
purpose of providing sandwiches, non-alcoholic beverages and snacks to passengers arriving and departing from
the Airport Terminal Building, This Right of Entry will expire at the close of business on March 31, 2015 and
may be extended subject to the express approval of the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

L Great Circle Catering complying with all airport rules, regulations and security procedures and
requirements to include those imposed by the Transportation Security Administration and any other State or
Federal agency having jurisdiction over the use of PSM and the Airport Terminal Building;

2. Great Circle Catering’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that
its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risks of loss or damage
to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the entry by any of its
employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the authorities granted herein,
Great Circle Catering expressly waives all claims against the Pease Development Authority for any such loss,
damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of Great Circle Catering 's use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization. Great Circle
Catering further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the Pease Development Authority, its
officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities,
judgements, costs and attorney's fees arising out of Great Circle Catering 's use of the Premises or any activities
conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

3. Great Circle Catering and/or any agent or contractor of Great Circle Catering providing to the Pease
Development Authority satisfactory evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less

TAKING YOU THERE



than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence, naming the Pease Development Authority as additional
insured; antomobile liability insurance in the amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00); and evidence of

workers compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall to the extent obtainable contain (i) a
provision that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of Great Circle Catering which would
otherwise result in forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation
of the insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such
policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to Pease
Development -Authority, (iii) provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against Pease
Development Authority; and (iv) a provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be
primary and non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

4, Great Circle Catering obtaining the prior consent of the Pease Development Authority’s
Airport Operations Department before commencing any activities on the Premises, and thereafter complying with

all terms and conditions of said consent,

5 Great Circle Catering 's agreement to restore said premises to its condition prior to the
commencement of any work undertaken pursuant to this Right of Entry.

6. Great Circle Catering ’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not
constitute a grant of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease the
Premises. Great Circle Catering acknowledges and agrees that except as otherwise set forth herein, no legal
rights shall arise or accrue to it with respect to this authorization to use the Premises.

7. Great Circle Catering’s agreement to pay Pease Development Authority a 10% share of its gross
sales (excluding any applicable sales tax) which shall be payable on a monthly basis no later than the 10* day

of the following month.,

8. Great Circle Catering’s agreement to permit Pease Development Authority upon reasonable
notice to review or audit the sales records of Great Circle Catering as the same pertains to its operations in the

Airport Terminal Building.

Please indicate by your signature below Great Circle Catering 's consent and return the same to me with
evidence of insurance as required.

Executtve Director

70
Agreed and accepted this _/7 'day of Qaﬂ,?" ,2014

Great Circle Catering, LLC

By: W
Kathy Tempng Duly authorized




=" U

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ‘T/)‘f/"
Date: March 19, 2015
Re: Sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC and Dover Women’s Health, PA

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between NH Avenue Retail Center, LLC (“NH Avenue") and Dover
Women’s Health, PA for 1,342 square feet at 14 Manchester Square with a base term of three years
with two 3 year options to extend. Dover Women’s Heath will use the premises for a medical office
and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-subleases provides that:

"A Sub-sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

Z, The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Sublease;

3. The original Sublease remains primarily liable to Sublessor to pay rent and

to perform all other obligations to be performed by Sublessee under the
original Sublease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible."

Conditions one through three have been met, As to condition four, PDA relies on NH
Avenue’s continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the
PDA/NH Avenue Lease.

“The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also

requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLANH Ave Retail\Board\Boardmem@31914.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into Lease Amendment No. 4 with
International Association of Privacy Professionals, Inc. for the Premises
located at 75 Rochester Avenue, Units 3 and 4 to add a Right of First Refusal
for Unit 2; upon substantially similar terms and conditions contained in draft
Lease Amendment No. 4 attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\IAPPAMdO0315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



LEASE AMENDMENT NO. 4

Lessor: Pease Development Authority ("Lessor" or "PDA")
Lessee: International Association of Privacy Professionals, Inc. ("Lessee", or "IAPP")
Premises: 75 Rochester Avenue, Units 3 & 4, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Lease Date:  Effective January 1, 2011

This Lease Amendment No. 4 made effective March 20, 2015 by and between the above
referenced Lessor and Lessee:

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee entered into a Lease Agreement to lease Unit 4 at 75
Rochester Avenue; and subsequently agreed to amend the Lease to include the adjoining Unit 3;

WHEREAS, Lessee has requested and Lessor has agreed to give a Right of First Refusal
to Lessee to lease Unit 2;

NOW THEREFORE, Lessor and Lessee agree for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, that the Lease be amended as set forth

below:

a.) Atrticle 1 of the Lease is amended to include Article 1.A as set forth below, which
supersedes any previous Article 1.A. in the Lease:

ARTICLE 1.A.

RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL

For a period of five (5) years beginning March 20, 2015, but subject specifically to the
terms and conditions set forth in this Lease, Lessor grants to Lessee a Right of First
Refusal (“Right of First Refusal” or “RFR”) to lease 75 Rochester Avenue, Unit #2 in
its entirety.

Upon receipt by Lessor of a bona fide offer from a third party to lease the Premises at 75
Rochester Avenue, Unit #2 (the “RFR Space”) upon terms and conditions acceptable to
Lessor (a “Third Party Offer”), Lessor shall provide Lessee with a copy of any Third
Party Offer for review. Lessee shall have ten (10) days from the receipt of the copy of the
Third Party Offer to deliver to Lessor written notice of Lessee’s intent to lease the
Premises at 75 Rochester Avenue, Unit #2 on the same conditions as set forth in the Third
Party Offer (“RFR Exercise Notice™). In order to be valid, Lessee’s RFR Exercise Notice
must not be limited to the financial terms and conditions but must also include other



b.)

terms and conditions of the Third Party Offer, including a description of jobs to be
created. Notwithstanding Lessor’s intent to market 75 Rochester Avenue, Unit #2 in total,
during the RFR period, Lessor shall advise potential tenants of Lessee’s interest in the
Expansion Area, in the event such party is willing to consider subleasing said Area to
Lessee. The terms and conditions of any such sublease, including any construction
necessary and allocation of costs, will be directly between Lessee and the Third Party
Offeror, subject to Lessor’s approval (such approval not to be unreasonably withheld or
delayed) and code compliance.

If an RFR Exercise Notice is given by Lessee within the ten day exercise period described
above, this Lease shall be amended such that the RFR Space shall become part of the
Leased Premises under this Lease as of the date set forth in the Exercise Notice. Lessor
and Lessee shall, within thirty (30) days after such Exercise Notice by Lessee, execute a
lease amendment providing for the incorporation of the RFR Space into the Leased
Premises on the terms set forth in the Third Party Offer. Should Lessee reject the Third
Party Offer, Lessor shall be free to lease the RFR Space to the prospective tenant on the
same terms as those described in the Third Party Offer and Lessee shall have no further
rights with respect to such RFR; provided, however, that such lease is executed within six
months after the date of the Exercise Notice. If such lease is not executed within such
six month period, Lessor will be required to comply with the provisions of this Article
1(A) for any future bona fide offers with respect to the RFR space.

END OF ARTICLE 1.A.

All other terms and conditions of the Lease as amended shall remain in full force and

effect and continue to be binding upon the Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease Amendment

No. 4 effective March 20, 2015.

Lessee: International Association of Privacy Professionals, Inc.

By:

J. Trevor Hughes
Its: President / CEO

Lessor: Pease Development Authority

By:

David R. Mullen, Executive Director



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE: ss.
COUNTY OF [ ]

On this day of , 2015, before me,
__, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared J. Trevor Hughes,
personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
President /CEO of the International Association of Privacy Professionals, Inc. and on oath stated
that he was authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and
voluntary act for the uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE: ss.
COUNTY OF ROCKINGHAM

On this day of , 2015, before me,
__, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared David R. Mullen,
personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the
Executive Director of the Pease Development Authority and on oath stated that he was
authorized to execute this instrument and acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the
uses and purposes set forth herein.

Notary Public in and for said County and State
Printed Name:
My commission expires:




-
A

Vp)
m

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of the Concept Plan submitted by Two International Group, LLC (“TIG")
attached hereto for the premises located at 85 New Hampshire Avenue;
subject to the resolution of the items and all other terms and conditions set
forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering,
dated March 6, 2015 attached hereto and such other governmental permits
as required.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\TIG85NHConcept.wpd

P TAKING YOU THERE



z"\J

-
EA

=z
ZFm

TERNATION
DEVELOPME
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director P
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Managedﬂbuﬂv
Date: March 6, 2015
Subject: 85 New Hampshire Ave Concept Plans

Attached are concept plans submitted by Two International Group for a building at 85 New
Hampshire Avenue. The building would be 28,800 square feet on two floors, 14,400 square
feet each. The developer anticipates an office use.

The site plan shows the general layout of the building, parking, and traffic circulation areas.
Staff has reviewed the submittals and has the following comments.

Parking The site plan indicates that 120 new parking spaces will be constructed to support
the building. Included in the 120 parking stalls are 36 compact car parking stalls, two van
pool stalls and 5 car pool stalls. Although the Land Use Controls allow these, experience tells
us that these spaces are rarely used as intended. Staff recommends that we work with the
developer to provide a more suitable parking layout.

Storm Water Treatment Collection and treatment of storm water is not typically addressed
during conceptual review. In this case however, there is little land remaining on the site that
could accommodate storm water and treatment may pose a challenge. The developer is
aware of the site constraints and understands that treatment in accordance with State rules
will be required.

Topography The developer has not yet collected any topographic information on this site.
There is a considerable grade change between the entrance driveway and the building pad.
The developer is aware that the site topography may impact the layout and that any
meaningful changes will require another review by the Board.

Wetland Buffer Wetlands are present on the lot. The nominal buffer designated for this
area is 25 feet. However, the PDA ordinance allows the buffer to be used if the same buffer
area was previously disturbed for the construction of an impervious surface. The proposed
building impervious surfaces are shown to be situated immediately adjacent to the buffer but
they do not encroach. There are two concerns that will need close review.

First, the disturbance required during construction will extend into the nominal buffer. It
appears the disturbance will not extend beyond the previously disturbed areas and therefore
comply with the ordinance. Construction activities will need to be closely monitored to
ensure this happens.

TAKING YOU THERE



Also, the wetland delineation used on the drawing is old and needs to be updated. Any
deviation from the assumed delineation could have a significant impact in the layout.

Wetland Fill The developer is proposing to fill approximately 348 sf wetland. The wetland
is small, isolated, appears to be manmade, and probably has a low value ranking. The Board
should be apprised of the condition and approve the filing of an application to allow the fill.

Snow Storage There would appear to be little space remaining on the site to accommodate
snow storage. Some snow storage is shown on the Site Plan, however it seems it is
inadequate. This may require snow to be hauled off site.

During Site Review staff will work with the developer to resolve these concerns without
significantly changing the conceptual layout. If this is not possible the applicant will be
required to come before the Board again for conceptual approval of the redesign. This
decision will be made once more thorough drawings have been prepared and staff can
analyze the proposal in depth.

Based on the work completed to date, please ask the Board for conceptual approval of the 85
New Hampshire plans at the March Board Meeting provided that the referenced items can be
resolved without significant changes in the plans. Furthermore, please ask the Board for
authorization for the developer to submit a wetland application to fill approximately 348
square feet of wetland.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\85 NH concept.docx



| )
Sy
BET
HHt
E2F o
. E-S e g
w" 58
k| B
85 NH AVENUE if 2
SITE PLAN £k
b § g §
SITE DATA -——— k-t == — — =) 2B
ASSUMED LOT SIZE 3.4 ACRES EERLE
WETLAND AREA
#2- 03AC
- 48 AC ot
TOTAL WETLAND AREA - 49 A L 22 Ay ¥
UPLANDAREA 2.9 AC R
TOTAL OPEN SPACE REQUIRED (26% OF UPLAND) - 726 AC UL 2
UPLAND OPEN SPACE PROVIDED 1.34 AC - =
WETLANDS COUNTED TOWARDS OPEN SPACE oA WIS | 2
TOTAL OPEN SPACE PROVIDED ey D R " N || B & S = 3
-------- .
PARKING CALCULATIONS - =
AREA s ES E T 8
OFFICE SPACE 28,800 S.F. 5/1000 SF - 144 EMPL § i 3
= =
REQUIRED é :EE %
(3 8P/ 4 EMP) 108 g8 =
ALLOWABLE REDUCTIONS SIEE E
VAN POOL SPACE SUBSTITUTION (1/8 TO 15%(16)) 2 VAN POOL =10 =, E
CAR POOL SPACE SUBSTITUTION (1?3T015%_(E_BEECARPOOL -10 v § & E
NEWTOTALREQUIRED 68 ol A
ACTUAL PROVIDED 125
DEDICATED 75 NH S8PACES -5
DEDICATEDB5NHSPACES 120 e = M= =Sy iffoe Y~ SOSY
HANDICAPPED PARKING
“REQUIRED AT 101-150 SPACES - 6
1/8 ACCESSIBLE SPACES REQUIRED TO BE VAN ACCESSIBLE
PROVIDED - 4 CAR, 1 VAN ACCESSIBLE
COMPACT SPACES
ALLOWABLE - 30% OF PROVIDED ACTUAL - 38 (30%)
i
T SEBACK goill @ e :
S I ? Ys ‘? JSTTRTTT]
f,,, % als
50‘ nz T PARKING SETBA ol
Auf oS
S
.b...
_____/
chock dnb
“ = -
| T —
: ; 2 . ._\ - . - |
» | " \ /
| F / N 0504.40
(§
7
Jelno

PRINTED: 3/4/205

FADATACAD\OS04-40 85 NEW HANMPBEHRE\O504-40 85 NH-BITE-2-18-15



W G . /
PRI~ e il e e m— e, v _f{liw...l.r:nrfrltxll.t.ﬁalt[ssftllk..i[ e e L I S




=0
>
n
m

(o]
z
>

w]
»m
c<
M=
T |z
o>

] B
-4
—=m
<z

—Alr

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to:

1. enter into a contract with H.L. Turner Group, Inc., PDA’s
consultant, in the total amount of $89,800 for architectural and
engineering services related to the Pease Golf Course Clubhouse

Expansion project; and

2.  enter into a contract with Pine Brook Corporation of Kittery, ME
to act as construction manager for the Pease Golf Course
Clubhouse Expansion project.

The Board also authorizes payment of $16,950 to Pine Brook
Corporation for project related pre-construction services; all in accordance

with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated
March 11, 2015, attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\GolfCnstMgr0315.wpd

J (A TAKING YOU THERE



=0
>
wn
g

TERNATIONAL |
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <p2-"-

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager_ U(Mul/

Date: March 11, 2015

Subject: Construction Manager Selection - Pease Golf Course Clubhouse Expansion

On February 6", the PDA received eleven Statements of Qualifications (SOQs) from firms in
response to our Construction Management Services Request for Qualifications. The work under
this contract includes providing cost estimating, scheduling and value engineering to assist in
design, as well as constructing the improvements. A two step process was used to evaluate and
select the most qualified firm. First, a review of each SOQ was performed to narrow down the
list to three candidates. Secondly, interviews were held with the final three firms.

On March 3", representatives from the short-listed firms made brief presentations outlining their
approaches to the project and also submitted fee proposals to cover pre-construction, general
conditions and management services. Presentations were made to a panel consisting of Gerry
Blanchette, P.E. of the H.L. Turner Group, Scott DeVito, Michael Mates, P.E., and me. Each of
the groups impressed the panel with their depth of knowledge and experience and particularly
with their level of interest in the work.

After considerable deliberation, the panel unanimously decided to recommend Pine Brook
Corporation to provide the requested services. The decision was based on qualifications and
price. We concluded that Pine Brook's knowledge of the issues relating to construction
management and restaurant renovations, as well as the techniques they would employ to
minimize any disruption to the patrons of the golf course and restaurant were best suited to our
current needs. Pine Brook was also the firm submitting the lowest cost for construction
management services. As you probably know, Pine Brook also happened to be the Design
Builder who completed the new Clubhouse construction in 2010.

Staff also recommends that PDA's on call consultant, H.L. Turner Group, Inc. (Turner) be
contracted to provide architectural and engineering services. This work involves all architectural,
structural, mechanical, electrical and site design elements, the creation of drawings and

TAKING YOU THERE



specifications to be used for bidding and permitting, and construction phase inspections and shop
drawing review. Turner's proposed fee for this work is $89,800.

If the Board approves of these expenditures, the project will proceed to the pre-construction
phase, which will include final design and the determination, by the Construction Manager, of a
guaranteed maximum price (GMP). It is our intention to bring the GMP to the Board for
approval in August. Construction work would begin after Columbus Day when the golf season
has concluded.

I have attached a sheet listing all the firms that responded to the RFQ. This sheet also includes
the fee proposals from the short-listed firms.

At next week’s meeting, please ask the Board of Directors to approve our selection of Pine
Brook Corporation as the construction manager to the PDA for this project as well as the award
of the Architectural and Engineering Services contract to H.L. Turner Group, Inc. in the amount
of $89,800.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\PGC CM Selection 3.11.15.docx



TURNER
GROUP THE H L  TURNER GROUP Inc.

27 LOCKE ROAD, CONCORD, NH 03301-5301 TELEPHONE: 603-228-1122 FAX: 603-228-1126

March 9, 2015

Ms. Maria Stowell, PE
Manager of Engineering
Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

SUBJECT:  Proposal for A&E Services — Kitchen and Bar Expansion Project
PDA Golf Course Club House
Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Dear Ms. Stowell:

Per your request, we are pleased to offer this proposal to provide Architectural &
Engineering services for the PDA Golf Course Club House (GCCH) Kitchen and Bar
Expansion Project located at the Pease International Tradeport in Portsmouth, New
Hampshire. The existing building requires additional cooler and freezer space due to an
expanding need at the GCCH facility as well as the existing bar is being moved into a
building addition which will be isolated from the dining area. This proposal is based on
the H.L. Turner Group’s concept design that was distributed to construction managers
(CM) as part of the recent public solicitation for CM’s on the project (see attached). The
concept designs were based on multiple meetings with the PDA with the resultant floor
plan as the best workable solution for the planned cooler/freezer expansion.

Following recent interviews with various construction managers, all three (3)
construction managers have stated that the $1M budget for the project will be sufficient
to perform the work identified in the attached drawings as long as the designs are
reasonable. This proposal is therefore based on that construction budget.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. Visit the GCCH building with our design team and perform visual and
dimensional verification of the existing dimensions, architectural,
mechanical/HVAC, plumbing, electrical, site/civil, and structural conditions. The
initial design team site visit will be our design kick-off meeting. Therefore, the
PDA, the selected construction manager and other interested parties will be asked
to attend the kick-off meeting in order to respond to inquiries and participate in
the decision making process that will allow the designs to move forward. At that
meeting, recommendations will be made for the size, type and manufacturer(s) of

ARCHITECTS o ENGINEERS e BUILDING SCIENTISTS

MStowell 9Mar2015 ttg ©Copyright 2015



MStowell 9Mar2015 TURMER

ttg

the cooler/freezer equipment, the final locations of the equipment, the various
vendor selection possibilities as well as the scale and elevation massing of the bar
addition and the interior and exterior materials of the proposed addition. We will
utilize this information to begin our designs.

. As part of the initial site walk and during the early design phase meetings, we will

evaluate the most appropriate location(s) for the ceiling and roof penetrations for
the proposed kitchen exhaust hood(s), evaluate the capacity of the existing heat
pumps, as well as evaluate the capacity of the geothermal wells for the purpose of
continuing their use for heat and/or air conditioning the expanded building
footprint.

. Following the site walk, we will begin our design and develop them to approx.

25% construction documents which will be near the Design Development level,
The required design disciplines for this project will include architectural,
mechanical/HVAC, plumbing, electrical, site/civil, structural engineering as well
as Project Management of the design disciplines, coordination with the PDA, the
construction manager and other interested parties. At that point in time we will
meet with the PDA and the CM for a project review, respond to inquiries that
either the design team may have of the PDA and the construction manager. The
project documents will include plans and specifications that will allow the PDA’s
selected construction manager to publicly advertise, bid and then the CM will
enter into an agreement with sub-contractor(s) to perform the work.

. It is expected that we will likely meet with the PDA and the construction manager

every other week or so during the design process.

1. Project drawings will include plans, details, sections, notes and possibly
photographs that will identify the work that needs to be performed. This
will include, but not be limited to the demolition of the existing stairs,
framing over at the former stair location, construction of new stairs,
installation of the new coolers and freezer, the new bar addition, etc. - all
as shown in the attached concept drawings.

2. Technical specifications will be included in a Project Manual or on the
project drawings, the content of which will be coordinated with the PDA
and the construction manager.

. Following subsequent design review meetings, we will then develop our

construction documents further and meet with the PDA and the CM for continued
coordination with respect to the lay-out, kitchen equipment selections, for a final
design review in preparation for public bidding. It is expected that we will meet
every other week or so during the design process.

crovr|l THE H.L. TURNER GROUP Inc.




F. Following the multiple design review meetings (every other week or so), we will

ultimately develop our designs to 100% and make them available electronically to
the PDA, the construction manager and to a commercial printing company in
order to solicit bids from sub-contractors experienced in this type of work.

Provide construction administration services which will include project
management, attending a pre-construction meeting, review and approval of
submittals/shop drawings, issuing project directives, executing application(s) for
payment, issuing clarification sketches if needed, responding to inquiries during
construction, attending/conducting weekly project construction meetings
(estimated to be 14 weeks in duration according to the selected construction
manager), development of meeting minutes, one punch list site visit, issuing
substantial completion certificate and assisting in project close-out.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES

A.

Provide a Purchase Order or written notice to proceed that will allow us to
proceed with the work.

Provide as-built information and/or as-built construction drawings of the
GCCH building. This will allow us to compare with the documents that we
have in our files.

Provide a single point of contact for the implementation of this project.

ITEMS NOT INCLUDED

Mmoo

Destructive testing or any demolition of existing components.

Design of additional floor plan options.

Presentations to the City of Portsmouth.

Meetings other than those identified in this proposal.

Determination of means and methods for construction.

Any item not specifically identified in this proposal. Minor changes if
needed are included in our not-to-exceed costs,

Our services will be provided in accordance with our contract with the PDA dated May,
1,2012.

MStowell 9Mar2015 TURNER

tg

crovr|] THE H.L. TURNER GROUP Inec




SCHEDULE

We will be available to begin the design of this project within 2 weeks from the receipt of
a notice to proceed from the PDA. The anticipated project schedule is as follows:

A.  PDA approves A&E proposal Mid March, 2015
B.  On site kick-off meeting Early April, 2015
C. Design coordination meetings Every other week
D. Designs are complete100% e-docs to PDA, the CM June 25, 2015

E.  Bidding by CM July 2015

F. CM delivers GMP August 4, 2015
G. Construction begins October 13, 2015
H.  Construction ends - per the selected CM Early Feb. 2016

(Original constr. sched. Per CM RFP- Kitchen Dec. 31, 2015, Bar Addn. Apr. 31, 2016)

FEE

We propose to provide the above scope for the following Actual Costs Not to Exceed.
Breakdown is as follows:

A. Site visit/kick-off meeting with design team $ 3,500.
B. Attend multiple design meetings with the PDA and the CM  $12,500.
C. Coordinate and Develop Construction Documents to 25% $12,000.
D. Coordinate and Develop Construction Documents to 50% $12,000.
E. Coordinate and Develop Construction Documents to 75% $15,000.
F. Coordinate and Develop Construction Documents to 95% $10,000.
G. Coordinate and Develop Construction Documents to 100% $ 4,500,
H. Construction Administration

1. Bidding Phase $ 1,900.

2. Process submittals, RFI’s, Project Mgt., etc. $ 4,400.

3. Construction Meetings (approx.. 14 weeks) $14.000.

Total L.S. $89.800.
Invoices will be submitted monthly as a percentage of the completed work.

Any additional services not identified by this proposal will be performed on a time and
materials basis in accordance with our May 1, 1012 agreement with the PDA.

MStowell 9Mar2015 TURNER
g grovr|| THE H.L. TURNER GROUP Inc




We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal, and look forward to assisting The
Pease Development Authority with this exciting project.

Sincerely,

THE H.L. TURNER GROUP INC,

Wy

Gerard R. Blanchette, P.E., LEED® AP
Senior Vice President ~ Principal
GRB/brg

Accepted by:

Pease Development Authority Date:

By (Signature):

Title:

Purchase Order No. (if applicable):

MStowell 9Mar2015 TURNER
ttg srovr|| THE H.L. TURNER GROUP Inc




—
—

Pease Golf Course Food Services Expansion Project RFQ Submittals
February 6, 2015

Construction Management Firms

Allied Cook Construction - Portsmouth, NH
Bauen Corporation Construction Management — Meredith, NH
Milestone Engineering & Construction, Inc. - Concord, NH
Martini Northemn - Portsmouth, NH
M & M Construction Services - Goffstown, NH

Brookstone Builders, Inc. - Manchester, NH
Pinebrook Corporation - Kittery, ME
Groen Builders, Inc. - Rochester, NH

Careno Construction Company, LLC. - Portsmouth, NH
Tumstone Corporation - Milford, NH
Charters Brothers - Danville, NH

Pease Golf Course Food Services Expansion Project Construction Management Services RFP

March 3, 2015

Shortlisted Firms

Preconstruction Fee CM's Management Fee =~ CM's General Conditions Fee  Total Cost
$16,950.00 $61,033.00 $96,699.00 $174,682.00

Milestone Engineering & Construction, Inc.

Preconstruction Fee CM's Management Fee = CM's General Conditions Fee  Total Cost
$5,000.00 $62,500.00 $108,193.26 $175,693.26

[ ey g

Preconstruction Fee CM's Manaement Fee  CM's General Conditions Fee  Total Cost
$5,000.00 $80,000.00 $154,668.00 $239,668.00



HOZ o Zh
Sy - drod  dapnl

TR0 UOHDNUALSUQD U -

Re=Sh'e) «UM,.TJO AUy -

2z 2\ r o

HIIllIHIlI“.lL ..Q I._“ lﬁ\)\
My1p g Lot

4 LIigmxa



‘!€7
1%

y

|

I

(

\

o
b4

~m|z TV
5§;m
o[z 3>
Salen
“Zlzm

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into Amendment No.8
attached hereto to extend the Consulting Agreement with Daniel Fortnam
through September 30, 2015 with one (1) option to extend through March
31, 2016 exercisable at the Executive Director’s sole discretion.

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\ForthamContractExt0315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



AMENDMENT No. 8
CONSULTING AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDMENT No. 8 to the CONSULTING AGREEMENT made effective
the 1st day of April, 2015, by and between Daniel C. Fortnam, 24 Olde Homestead Drive,
Marston Mills, MA 02648 ("Consultant"), and the Pease Development Authority ("PDA")
55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801, an agency of the State of New Hampshire

established pursuant to RSA ch. 12-G.

WHEREAS, PDA and Consultant entered into a Consulting Agreement
(“Agreement”) effective January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.

WHEREAS, by Amendments No. 1 through 7 to the Agreement, the term of the
Agreement was extended through March 31, 2015,

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2015 the PDA Board agreed to extend the term of the
Agreement through September 30, 2015 and to include one (1) option to extend the contract

through March 31, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertaking, covenants

and agreements hereinafter contained, PDA and Consultant hereby agree as follows:

1. TERM: The term of this Consulting Agreement is extended from April 1, 2015
through September 30, 2015; and is amended to include one (1) option to extend the contract
through March 31, 2016 exercisable at the sole discretion of the PDA;

2. All other terms and conditions of the Consulting Agreement, as amended,

shall remain in full force and effect and continue to be binding upon the Parties.



EXECUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Pease Development Authority and Consultant
have executed this Amendment No. 7 to the Consulting Agreement effective as of April 1, 2015.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

David R. Mullen, Executive Director

Date:

CONSULTANT

By:

Daniel C. Fortnam

Date:




™0
>
T

ol
gO
z
>

o
>m
c<
M=
sl 4

i

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute a contract with Pinard Waste Systems Co., Inc.
for the purpose of providing non-hazardous solid waste removal services at
Pease Development Authority facilities for an initial period of one (1) year and
one (1) one (1) year option to extend exercisable at the sole discretion of the
Pease Development Authority; all in accordance with the memorandum of
Joseph McPherson, PDA Facilities Resource Manager, dated March 12, 2015
attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

NARESOLVES\Non-HazardousWaste0315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

INTERNATION 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Memo

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director "W
From: @ Joseph W. McPherson, Facilities Resource Manager
Subject: Non-Hazardous Solid Waste Services

Date: March 12, 2015

As we continue to streamline and strengthen our recycling and waste efforts, it was time to put the Non-
Hazardous, Solid, Waste Removal Services out for bid. As you know, Waste Management is the present
contractor handling this service for all Pease Development Authority (PDA) locations.

After searching out the needs of each location, a scope of work and bid form was drafted. The bid form
consists of container sizes for both Single Stream recycling (SS) and Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)
removal, with a schedule for pickup depending on the locations and seasonal concerns. In addition, The
Pease Golf Course will have a cardboard dumpster which can be utilized by other departments as
needed.

Seven bidders attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting of which six submitted bids. One vendor
communicated they could not provide 10 yard containers so they decided not to bid.

Bids were due and publically opened at 11:00 a.m. on February 26, 2015. Pinard Waste Systems Co.,
Inc., was the low bidder with a bid of $3,759.00 per month. The other bids are reflected on the attached
bid sheet. The scope of work allows for the size of the containers to be adjusted as needed at each
location, with a price adjustment made, reflective of the pricing submitted on the bid form.

Based on their low bid of $3,759.00, I respectfully request that you seek approval of the PDA Board of
Directors to enter in lo an agreement with Pinard Waste Systems Co.,Inc., for the PDA’s Non-Hazardous
Waste Removal Services.



00'SPTZT S 00795t $ 009879 S 00°€06'S S 95£97's $ 00'6SL'E $ TV.LOL Q3INISINOD
00°SE9 S 00T9T $ 00'1ST $ 00012 S 88'LTT $ 00991 S TV1OL 440 g3T0Y
00°0£8°6 S 00'8LT'% $ 00°099'S S 00TYE'S S 0TL6t'Y S 00°SOT'E S TYLOL MSIA
00°08€'T $ 00°€6T S 00'v6E $ 00'80€ S Svery S 009ty S TYLOLSS
00°00€ S 000€ S 0018 S 00ty S 00't6 S 00Zs S V101 Q¥Y0aayYd
00°5€9 $ 0019t S 00TST S 00012 S 88122 $ 00991 S TV.LOL 440 31104
00'0Z S 0091 $ 0091 $ 000z S TS6T S 0091 S =00p X qreed— ¢ 54| 007«
00'ST9 S 00'StT S 00'SET S 00'06T S 9£'80T S 00°0ST $ dmypid sagd paiinbay sy Jasdwing pA 0g 153314
HANOW/3D14d SNYIDNOD TYNOLLIAAY  IINQIHIS 3zIs ¥31SdINNG 440 a3T10Y
00°00€ S 000g S 0018 S 00w S 00v6 $ 00ZS S TV1OL Q¥v08ayyd
00°00€ S 000€ S 0018 S 00ty S 00'v6 S 00ZS S AR X T PAS 3S¥N0D 4109
HLNOW/3D14d SNY¥IINOD TYNOILIGAY  I1INAIHOS 3Z1S YINIVLNOD @IDIAYIS NOLLYIOT
Q¥v08auvd
000£8'6 S 00'8LTY $ 00099°S S 00 TPE'S S 0T'L6VY S 00'SOT'E S IVLOL MSN
00'00€ S 00S8 $ 00TYT $ O0€TT S 66'91T S 00'S6 S AeIM X T PAY ALIYOHLNY LYOd HN
00°08€ S 00SZT $ 00vSz $ 00T S vT0TT $ 00591 S TE 8N - T AON AIIM X T {wod) pAg-1 YO8YYH NOLdNYH
00'08Z°T S 009201 S 00°LSET S 00'890'T S 98'WPI'T $ 0000S $ TE 1O - T 4dy $9IMX E  (931)(Wod) PAG-7
00°08€ $ oo'szT S 00'vST S 007Te S 68'6ST S 00's9T $ 0€ 4dv - 9T 10 APIM KT (wod) pAg-T YOYYH JAY
00°082°Z S 00920'T $ 00°LSE'T S 00890'T S vTE0T'T S 00005 S ST10-T Aepy APIMXE (99u)(wod) pAR- T
000z S 00°LpT $ 00°LgT $ 00597 S BEBLL S 00SLT S TEPO - TAON yRIMX T PAOT Y3ld HSI4 HLNOWSLYOd
00'09Z'T $ 00Z€9 S 00TTL S 00°S6L S L6905 S 00'5%S S TEPO - T Jdy NImx ¢ PAOT
00'0LT S 00'SS S 0098 S 00162 S 8598 S 0009 ¢ Yauow x z PA9 NIAVHANS
00°0ZY $ 00'SLT S 00°LET S 00592 S BEBLL S 00§t S TE JIN — T uer eam X T PAOT 35¥N0J 4109
00°0ve $ 00°L0v S 00'SLy S 00°0£S S 8E'SYE S 00'SZE S 1€ 220 - T.dy MEELS &4 PAOT
00°00¢ $ 0008 $ 00'SET $ O00€TT S 6EVIT S 0056 S Aam X T PA Y TYNOILYNYILNI §§
00°0¢¥ S 00091 $ | 0017 S 00712 S 66'T8T S 00'SLT $ AHPIM X T PAOT IVYNIWY3L 3SY3d
00°08€ $ 00'SET S 00'S6T S 00'8L1 S 66'65T S 00°0ST S A2am XT PAS 153312
HINOW/3D1Md  SNY¥3IDNOD TYNOLLIAayY 31NA3HIS 3ZIS ¥INIVANOD Q3D1AY3S NOILYDOT
(MSIA) 3LSYM ANOS TYdDINNN
00°08€'T S 00'€6T S 00'v6E S 00'80¢ S Srshy S 009tv S TVLOLSS
00°00€ S 000F S o018 S 0079 S 00%6 $ 0056 S TE el — T uer LEELD G PAS 35¥N02 4109
00°00€ S 000r S 0018 S 00v9 S 00v6 $ 0056 $ 1€23Q - 14dy REEL S PAS
000zz S 00'sg S 00'SL S 0095 S 606 $ 0089 $ $9IM X T PA Y T¥NOILYNYILNI S5
00°09¢ $ 008€ S 009 S 0009 S 6EL8 S 0098 S Hoam X T PAS TYNIAY3L ISYId
00°00€ S oo'or S 0018 S 0019 S 00'v6 $ 00S6 S doam X T PAS 153314
HLNOIW/3D14d HLNOW/3D14d HLNOW/3D14d HLNOW/3D14d HLNOW/3D14d HLNOW/3D14d SN¥3DNOD TvNOLLIaay 31NA3HDS 3ZIS HANIVINOD Q32IAY3S NOILYDO1
uadjom pieAdiys ej|ase) ouelos) WM pieulg

(SS) INY'3HLS F1ONIS



-
PEASE

IRPORT 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801
603.433.6536

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager
From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison 5M
Date: 3/4/2015

Subj: Noise Report for January and February 2015

January we received a total of 8 inquiries. Six were related to helicopters (5 based and one non-
based), one was related to a non-based fixed-wing aircraft and one was a general concern about
aircraft cargo. Two residences had to be reported to authorities due to the nature of the call.

Helicopters

e 6 inquiries were from 2 residences.

e Of'the 6 inquiries, 5 were attributed to Seacoast Helicopters (3 of those inquiries came from
one resident within a 32 minute period).

Fixed Wing Aircraft

e The only inquiry for fixed wing aircraft was a resident of Greenland wanting to know why
an aircraft was flying nonstop for an hour near her home. When she found out it was a state
aircraft working along the highway she was content.

General

o A resident of Farmington, NH, called inquiring about cargo on the aircraft that fly over his
house. He is concerned it is gathering information from his home and he is confident the
NHANG is involved.

February we received one inquiry pertaining to helicopters and one pertaining to a fixed wing
aircraft.
e The helicopter inquiry was from a resident of downtown Portsmouth concerning the

expansion of Seacoast Helicopters

e The fixed wing inquiry came from the county representative for Lee and Barrington
concerning a Lee resident who states the aircraft noise overnight is scaring her and some of
her guests.

OOO0O TAKING YOU THERE



LIOdHY 9AM=M ‘LINQ ¥IMOd XAIVTIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥IMOd ANNOID=NdD ‘INHISNVIL=L ‘XIVLITIN=IN ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANVI 09 ANV HONOL=T9L ‘A01
LHOI'THIIAO=TO “ASION LHOI'TIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNAINIVIN=XI ‘dN-NNY¥ Nd=dd ‘d0-NOA V=4V AHY HdAL

TJo 1 93eqd

S10T ‘€1 Yoy ‘Kepuyg

"'ONVHN 18 yoredsiq asead paynoN

1 PUIYRq ST ONVHN 24) $2491]9q 3 2U0AWOS Y1m eads
PUE 35Tq UO SWOD 0) 21| P[NOM I2[[E) "UONEULIOJU! SIoped
OS[E PUE SUOTIEDIUNLIION (IlM SIIILIDIUL $IARI[2q IO[[ED

HN ‘uoidurure
puod Ioaeag

“I9[[ED UO YI2YI 01 SSNUOYINE PAYNION 213 1B 05IRI 1JLI0IE SUILIAOUOD [[B9 © PIALIIDL YSNOUOIIN [e1ousl NO 961 Ioquinu (I| 00:1T  SI0T/TTT 9
2hg ‘nof yueyy, -jou
s 1nq szardootay oy sem 3t 1ySnoy) [ 1satg *dors-uou usaq
‘[[89 243 10] [NUBY) PUE UONBULIOJUL S ¢Sty sdasy 1t Aym uoseos Kue st st ‘awm Kep ay) ur
S Y1Im PIYSES SEA JUIPISII O [, e A3 19AIBYM OP UELD L31) mou [ ySnoyl usAd snoma
“Ambut 10y jo Lep swres 2y juopisal 3y 1snfw -Junuow 2y ur ¢ 1¢ 9500y Ino 1940 A[j 01 pasn ey
01 uo uoneuuojur sty passed ySnouogay QU0 213 I SUC pnoj  §1] {TUIOP 11 STIBYAL “YMOJ PUE Yorq .
3 a ; : HN "Pug[uaa1s)
'$SIUISNQ [B11JO UO INOY UE IDAO IOJ BAIE 3urdpg 10l 51 asnoy mo Ioao Sulk[y 10u 3] “9snoy Ino Jo 9y
ay1 ut Surdg sem iperare arysdwer moN jo 2y 01 ‘moy 1se] 3y 1oy Sutpy sdasy Jey sueld & Surwsouod SOUIAY SUBYSIN
AwIg 21 1B YSnouogoA pauwIoful 1LY uonsanb v aary | "210J9q nok o3 uoyods oA “Apues 1y 81D NO S0 Jaquunu ([ €T:01  S10T/1T/T S
HN ‘Jinowsuog
*Aressooouun s1 yaeq ‘Aepoy Sury siy) woiy adeosa J,uwa | ssond SNUDAY JI[[TIA
120 & eys 1sed a1 Ul pareatput sty 19[[E) I 19208 Yinog Jaao a1doorey pay - INIVIdINOD FSION Paseq ¢y NO 89 a [§:€1  S10Z/01/1 ¢
ou Anuaredde .
ng “IaIuIm Y1 1940 SIY) WOy yea1q € 198 1St am wyInoy | HN ‘mnowisyod
*ATessa00uun St }orq ‘proy INUAAY [T
1122 & ey 3sed ay) ut pajeatpul sey 19[[e) 10qIeH I 1940 1doosy pay - LNIVIdINOD FSION Paseq $py NO 8o a 9e:isl  S10T/01/1 €
1ou Apuaredde .
nq “I93uim Y] I9A0 SIY) WOl yea1q e 198 1ySw am 1ySnoy | HN “qinomsuod
‘Aressooauun s1 yoeq ‘peoy SNUIAY I[N
[[e2 & 1ey) 1sed 213 Ul pajealput sey J9[[ED IoqIey M1 2240 Jardearay pay - INTVIdINOD ASION paseq 1y NO a1 61:6T  S10T/01/1 T
2kg *ohg “ojut Aw sy AemAuy arey
wozy Jea £q 11 Aefd $ 91 1nq op 01 pazmbar st 2y uey) 19M0[ 10]
B POWD2S 9 'PIODAI UO 11 19F 01 pajuem 1Snl ] "1S9mO[ oY) Sem
Suo 1B[ 9Y) pue sunt yo 3[dnod © pey oy Aepo) Inq peq Suiop
u23q usey 2y A[21e] Suify mof oy inoqe Addey j,usem
] "aseq 941 01 Yorq M3[J Y UYMm punoiF 2y 01 mo[ K194 pue
din MO[S © JO puDy SEM )] “IOADJBUM IO PUOJ [[LA] YUON U
1240 JunyIoWOs 305 01 FUIAN Sem Y JI MO JUOP | ‘[EULIOU T ——
“[EULIOU URY} 19MO0] UEL) I9MO] SEM 1] "mO[ A[[eal aweo 2y 2pew isnf ay din isg|
Aue jou o1om Ao pareatpul s1dodl[PH  9Y) 1ng ABPO) 95N0Y INO 1940 SAL [RISADS dpEw 9 “1dooray 13208 QIny
15E00E2S "osuodsoy oN '6/] dessaw yor] pa1 9y} woly astou ayy noqe Sururerdwos pue Sures u] paseq tHy NO LST dI 1T11 SIOT/UT 1
dp moqroq SAAIELIEN Jenay adAyL uonewLIOU] I3[[B) auury, Aeq #

SIOU/TE/T0 9L STOT/TO/I0 “porad 2yl 404

807 110d2Y] 2S10N V(I d



LIOJTY 9IM=M ‘LINQ JAMOd XIVTIIXNV=0dV
‘LINN 43M0d ANQOYH=NdD ‘INTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IN ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANVT 09 ANV HONOL=TOL ‘AOT
LHOI'TIIFAO=T0 “HSION LHOI'TIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AONVNAINIVIN=XIA ‘d1-NO¥ INd=¥4d ‘dQ-NOY INV=4V AT TIAL

Z Jo 7 9%eg

S10T €1 yore *Aepug

3

0061 1® 3wy Amewnxordde sem 1doaroy
21 1y3noY1 JA[[ONU0I Y], "IsEd 1T
uodiry [euOHEWAU] YINOWSHOJ 18 pur| 10
J30 231 10U pIp 1B JA1doDT2y Smau paseq
uou e sem uonsanb ut radooroy oy wiy
pauLojul YSnouooy ‘2suodsaI [Euonows

RICIRETS: (s PRRFPING I 10t}

JO paIn pue Ya1s W] “ANS Y1 JO N0 WS Iy 44 SIYI 2YE1 0F
01 Aprarinoqe w] "199) QO ULLY Ou jure 3y pue ‘JuLaaoy
s24 ‘Sutaow unuy Jure oy Sunyrel w,] ‘soynurw 1 ised

HN ‘yinowsuog

siy 107 pazidojode pue Aep Sumofo] 2} 10} $ASN0Y INO 19A0 WIL FULIDAOY UQ SBY puE SULIdA0Y 12ong Yy
21 Yorq pajed 1[[E) "suone[nsar v stoy xoidoorpoy anpq ‘ystuaard e s “xdosray v uo poseq-uou
12d se dn mojjoy 01 Aiunaas wodiny paynioN repdwod ¢ o[y o1 Jurf[eds wy ‘g 1oye o A@ewrnxordde s, 1doaray NO LS Joqunu (g €TT1 SIOTSTL 8
HN ‘Yinowsyuod
‘ATEssaoauun st yorq arenbg 19IBN pIEMO) PO[0I1D ‘28NOY ANUDAY I[N
[Te2 & 1wy ised 2t ut parestpul sey JI[e) Aw 140 Apzaiip ‘11dodyay pay - LNIVIdINOD ASION Paseq 7Ty NO 8ol LT:T  ST10T/ST/T L
dn mofoq SIANRLIEN] Jenay AL uoneuLIOU] JI[[e) auuny, Aaeq #

SIOT/TE/IO 0L SI0T/TO/I0 -POMad Y] L0

307 110d2Y] 2S10N VA J



LIOJdHY FAM=M ‘LINN JAMOd XAV TIIXAV=NdV
‘LINQ 4IMO0d ANNOYD=NdD ‘INFTISNVIL=L ‘XAVLITIN=IN ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'I 0O ANV HONOL=T9L ‘MOT
LHOITIIIAO=TO ‘ASION LHOI'TIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IINVNALNIVIN=XI ‘d0-NNY¥ INd=dd ‘d0-NNY V=4V ‘AN HdAL

1 3o [ a8eq

S10T ‘€1 YoreN ‘Aepug

‘Aewusip

Sy o[ 01 pAIUEM INQ SPUBISIOPUN JUIPISDI
QYL YERIDIIE IDYI0 PIOAE O] ST 1t S$I[UN SAI[}
JRIOITE Y] 212yMm [01U0D Jouued Hodiny 2y
pue sa[nl vy 2y Summo[jog st 1o1e1ado a1

‘yanuw A1aa noA Yuey], ‘9sed AUE UL INq 1 SATY [[0S oM

J1 MOUY JUOP | "TEAK ISE[ ME[ B POIESID 9ARY 2y “ASIOU pum
SNOIXOUQO ‘Pnof $1] ‘peay I2A0 YSu Jul[dIId plIq pal e §2101)
PUE [IEX{202 E TUIATY Y20[2,0 § 10§ 18 pIEA YJBq Ino Ut 3Is

S\ TUOISIUT UE $31 YUyl [ “ANANDE UB YONS 10] pOOU ¥ I9AD
s1.2101) J1 A[euosiad paA[oAul 105 puE pI0daI1 91} U0 2q ULD

] MO0Y INO PUY O} JUEM | '29TAIDS papuedxo yiim peaye of o)
Sut0 ‘syuredwoa snoswnu jo 231ds ut 21e L2y ey Surpeas
Joyge JySTu ISe[ [NUN 2TYM B 10F )18 J113[ JO pury | "sAnd

noA 01 SW PaLIAf1 APOqOU PUE UMO] 2 SUI[[ED PALI) JA ] pUR
so110d o3 Sur[[eo patn aA] 'SYIUOW puE SyIuoty 103 dooray
1SN0} 2y In0qe ure[dwod o) JuIurIAW UIIQ A “YINCWSUOJ

HN ‘yinowsuod
10908 I2[ES

paure[dxs YSnouooN LT/Z [[B2 pAwnay Ut 19308 ISNES U0 AT [ "Sur[[en XXXX SISy a1yl Aoy 121doosray [ezouaf 6S1 Joquinu (g 9l SI10Z/9Z/T T
(0QSA)$22J0 10WsI prepumi§ WS oy ‘9N IN0K 103 NoK Yuey],
0] IaquInu 3Y) 1oy 2ae3 YInouoaN A} 01 i aesardde pinom | 3aBq dw [[E9 P[noo nok J| "XXXX St
paniuad oIe JJRIONE YoIyMm 1B SOpPMIN[E pue SWEU J3Y PUE PROY [[AUS UO SOAI[ 2US *210Joq NOA PoIoLIUOD
soyoro1dde JuswInnsuI 1NOQE JUSPISAI Iim A1qeqoxd sey oyg own awos Joy uo Jurof usaq st pres
»odg £z/z 2woy 12y 1240 Surkpy yedme ayg 'sisond oy Jo owos pue 19y Suwress st pue Jurwow oy .
NOQE 210J9q JUIPISAL SIY) Yiim Suryeads ur Qz:1 punore Ajensn s3] o] 1240 1S u v yenie Julky HN 5%
PassnasIp ySnouoIA 'Sz Aunoy) piojyens -MO[ INOQE 2W [[ED JUIMNSUOD © pey | “¢7 Aluno)) piojjens peoy [[FUS
Jo aaneiuasardar o 01 [[E2 pawmay ‘uoiFuLLIEg PUE 9 WOIf XX XX 2AnEIUasaIdar w ‘1 ZI-0d NO GG Iaquinu (] S0l SI0T/ST/T 1
dn mofrog SIATJELIEN eIy adAg, UoyRULIOJU] Jd[[E)D) aury, Aaeq #

SI0T/8¢/C0 01 S10T/10/20 -Poriad aYyj 104

307 140d2Y] 2S10N Vad



MOTION

Director Allard:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 3.11 of the Second
Amendment to By-Laws of the Pease Development Authority, the Pease
Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes
the Executive Director to create the full time position of Airport Operations
Specialist; and further authorizes the Executive Director to immediately fill
said position with an appropriately qualified candidate; all in accordance with
the memorandum of Kim W. Hopper, dated March 3, 2015 attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\AirportOps0315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



>

=z
-
m

55 International Drive Portsmouth NH 03801

[e]
4

o|-
P>pm

c<

-™| =
" l=
0%|>
- | —
-=

- m

< Z >
-l | -

MEMORANDUM

™
To:  Dave Mullen, Executive Director ~ P
From: Kim W. Hopper, AAE, Airport Manager f@’) )
S S

Date: March 3, 2015

Re: Airport Operations Staffing Position Requestt

The purpose of this memorandum is to formally request the addition of one full time permanent Airport Operations Specialist
to my staff. | am proposing that this be accomplished by filling this new position with Thomas Bourne who was hired on a
temporary basis to cover Mathew Florin’s absence for the duration of his military training and service with the Connecticut Air
National Guard.

e Matt Florin has recently returned to his role in the Airport Department but intends to maintain his military service
commitment as a flight crew member with the Connecticut Air National Guard. His ongoing military commitment as a
C-130 pilot will exceed the customary one weekend per month and two weeks per year. Accordingly, it will be
necessary to have more flexibility in scheduling staff during times that Mathew is away and performing his military
duties. His Commanding Officer, Lt. Col. David S. Ure, has provided us information about his schedule so that we can
plan accordingly. It should be noted that Matthew's experience as a qualified military pilot and officer greatly enhances
the technical knowledge of the team and benefits our unit.

¢ Tom initially served as an Airport Intern for almost 6 months. Since then Tom has been fully trained and qualified as an
Airport Operations Specialist and has become a fully integrated member of the operations team.

As you are aware, Andrew and | have been working with HR Manager Liz LaBonte to generate this formal request for
several months as we worked to address the return of Matt Florin.

Thank you for your consideration.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $95.00 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger
Through January 30, 2015 $ 95.00

Note: Roll call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\Legalservices0315.wpd

P TAKING YOU THERE



ANDERSON
KREIGER

Pease Development Authority

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
360 Corporate Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 111536 11047-4136

PLEASE NOTE:

Anderson & Kreiger LLP
One Canal Park, Suite 200

Cambridge, MA 02141
(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

February 6, 2015

Total Current Billing: 95.00
Previous Balance Due: 513.83

Total Now Due: -608.83

ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS



z
-]
m

o

Director Torr:

MOTION

The Pease Development Board of Directors hereby approves the Initial
Proposal for the readoption with amendments to Administrative Rules:

a.
b.
C.

d.

Pda 311.01
Pda 512.01
Pda 610.01

Pda 710.01

Pilot Fee Schedule

Mooring Fee Schedule

Fee Schedule (State Owned Commercial Piers
and Associated Facilities)

(Slip Permits; State-Owned Restricted Piers)

Further, the Board authorizes the Division Director to take any
necessary or recommended action in furtherance of this matter; all in
accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director,
dated March 10, 2015, attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

NARESOLVES\FeeRules0315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



\
EASE

NATIONAL 555 Market Street, Suite
ND HARBORS

T I Portsmouth, NH 03801

IN
POR

DATE: March 10, 2015

TO: PDA Board of Directors

FROM: Geno Marconi, Port Director }
SUBJECT: Division Fee Schedule Amendments

Effective August 17, 2012, the New Hampshire General Court changed the procedure by which the
Pease Development Authority adopts rules relative to the setting and collecting of fees for the Division
of Ports and Harbors by striking the requirement to obtain prior approval of the Fiscal Committee of the
General Court. The following is the relevant section of HB 350:

247:9 Pease Development Authority; Report Requirement. Amend the introductory paragraph of RSA
12-G:42, Xl to read as follows:

Xl. Adopt rules, after obtaining prior approval by the [fiscal-committee—of the general-court—and
the)board, relative to the setting and collecting of fees authorized under RSA 12-G:38, relating to foreign
trade zones; RSA 12-G:42, IV and V, relating to wharfage, dockage and other marine terminal
operations; RSA 12-G:42, VI, state-owned commercial piers and associated facilities; RSA 12-G:49-a,
relating to pilotage; and any other matter necessary for the proper administration of the division with
respect to the setting and collecting of fees. The rules adopted under this paragraph shall not be subject
to the provisions of RSA 541-A, so as to provide the authority with the ability to maximize revenues and
to adjust fees according to market conditions and trends as is the common practice in private industry.
Fees established pursuant to this paragraph shall be consistent with the following criteria:

As stated in this section, the rules adopted under this paragraph are exempt from provisions of RSA 541-
A which requires that the Division’s other administrative rules follow a different procedure for adoption.
For the Division of Ports and Harbors Administrative Rules to be compatible with the above stated
section of the statute it is necessary that changes be made in the following sections:

Pda 311.01 Pilot Fees Schedule

Pda 512.01 Mooring Fee Schedule

Pda 610.01 Fee Schedule (State-Owned Commercial Piers and Associated Facilities)

Pda 710.01 Fee Schedule (Slip Permits; State-Owned Restricted Piers)

TAKING YOU THERE



Initial Proposal 3-19-15 1

Readopt with amendments Pda 311.01 (exempt under RSA 541-A), effective 8-27-04 (Document
#8148), to read as follows:

Pda311.01 Pilotage Fees Schedule.

(a) Vessels required under Pda 304.01 to be piloted by a pilot shall pay to the pilot each
applicable pilotage fee as set forth in the schedule of pilotage fees adopted pursuant to [(B](e)
below. It shall be the responsibility of the pilot to request payment and collect payment of any
pilotage fee authorized under Pda 311,

(b) At least once a year the division director shall review the schedule of pilotage fees and
pilotage unit rates. At any time, the division director may prepare a proposed schedule of pilotage
fees and pilotage unit rates. The proposed schedule of pilotage fees and pilotage unit rates shall
be distributed to each pilot and shall be made available to the public. Hereafter in this section,
references to “pilotage fees” shall include “pilotage unit rates.”

(c) Within 30 days of distribution of the proposed schedule of pilotage fees to the public
under (b) above, pilots or any member of the public may submit to the division director written
comments regarding the proposed schedule of pilotage fees.

(d) Within 60 days of distribution of the proposed schedule of pilotage fees to the public
under (b) above, the division director shall submit a proposed schedule of pilotage fees to the
authority for review and approval, either in its original proposed form or as modified after receipt
of public comment.

[B] (e) [After-approval-by-the-fiseal-committee;| The authority may:

(1) Adopt the approved annual schedule of pilotage fees;
(2) Adopt the approved annual schedule of pilotage fees in part; or

(3) Adopt the approved annual schedule of pilotage fees in part and modify the

schedule in part[;previded-thatany-medificationsto-the schedule shall- beresubmitted
to the fiscal committee pursuant-to-{e}above].

[¢2)]() The authority shall make available to the public any fee schedule adopted in whole
or in part under [(§](e) above.

[](g) The pilotage fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of the
following year, or within 10 days of adoption by the authority, as specified by the authority. Once
adopted, the annual schedule of pilotage fees shall be mailed to each pilot and shall be attached to
any new commission that may be issued to a pilot. Pilots shall charge fees only as set forth in the
approved schedule.

Readopt with amendments Pda 512.01 (exempt under RSA 541-A), effective 4-1-12 (Document
#10100), to read as follows:

Pda 512.01 Mooring Fee Schedule.



Initial Proposal 3-19-15 2

(a) Following adoption of a mooring fee schedule, mooring fees shall remain in effect
until new fees are adopted in accordance with (b) below. At least once a year the division director
shall review the schedule of mooring fees. If the division proposes to modify mooring fees, the
process shall be as described in (b) below.

(b) The following shall govern the adoption of mooring fee schedules:
(1) The division director shall prepare a proposed schedule of mooring fees;

(2) The division director shall publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general
circulation of the availability of the proposed schedule of mooring fees;

(3) Within 30 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, any person may
submit to the division director written comments regarding the proposed schedule of
mooring fees;

(4) Within 60 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, the division
director shall submit the schedule of mooring fees to the authority for review and
approval,

[(5)H-the—proposed—schedule—of-mooring—fees—is—approved—bythe—autherity,—the
a"tharitzz Shﬂ” S"b]ﬂit tha Sih a 4' I l_: . ﬁ { i ﬁ I . ﬁ l
seneraleourtfor-itsapprovaly]

[€6)](5) [After-approval-by-thefiseal committee;] The authority may:

a. Adopt the approved schedule of mooring fees;
b. Adopt the approved schedule of mooring fees in part; or

c. Adopt the approved schedule of mooring fees in part and modify the schedule

in part[;-provided-that-any-medificationsto-the-scheduleshall-beresubmitted-to
the-fiseal-conmmittee pursuant-to-(5)-above];

[€R]1(6) The mooring fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of
the following year or 5 days after approval by the [fiscal-committee]authority,
whichever is earlier, unless the authority specifies an alternate effective date that is at
least 5 days after the date of approval by the [fiscal-committee]authority; and

[68]1(7) Once adopted by the authority, the schedule of mooring fees shall be made
available to any person applying for a mooring permit and to any person who requests

a copy.

Readopt with amendments Pda 610.01 (exempt from RSA 541-A), effective 4-8-05 (Document
#8322), to read as follows:

Pda 610.01 Fee Schedule.



Initial Proposal 3-19-15 3

[‘a) {he fe”a“li“g Sha” gB"el'H the iﬂitiﬂl SBhEEhﬂE e£ }39l‘mi% fees adelﬂed "Hdel. I!da é”“
. . . . I ﬁ .]. . .

:2.5 :FI 't... l._- .‘.I H ]1.1 . s I ; . g 'i

a*lm#&ble—te—prefsenﬂ}&teewest&a—eepy]

[5)](a) Following adoption of a Pda 600 fee schedule[-under<{a)-abeve], Pda 600 fees
shall remain in effect until new fees are adopted in accordance with [(¢)](b) below. At least once a
year the division director shall review the schedule of Pda 600 fees. If the division proposes to
modify Pda 600 fees, the process shall be as described in [¢e)](h) below.

[€e)](b) The following shall govern the adoption of Pda 600 fee schedules|—for—any
lopti X beginni ) = il ]
abeve|:

(1) The division director shall prepare a proposed schedule of Pda 600 fees;

(2) The division director shall publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general
circulation of the availability of the proposed schedule of Pda 600 fees;



Initial Proposal 3-19-15 4

(3) Within 30 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, any person may
submit to the division director written comments regarding the proposed schedule of
Pda 600 fees;

(4) Within 60 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, the division director
shall submit the proposed schedule of Pda 600 fees to the authority for review and
approval,;

(5 H-the—proposed-schedule—of Pda—600-fees—is—approved by the—autherity—the
authoriboshallsubmit the-sehedule-of-feesto-the-fiscal committee-of the-general court
{or-tts-approval:]

[€6)1(5) [Afterapprovalby-thefiseal conmmittee;| The authority may:

a. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 600 fees;
b. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 600 fees in part; or

c¢. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 600 fees in part and modify the schedule

in part|-provided-thatamy-meodifications-to-the-scheduleshall- beresubmitted-to
the-fiseal-committee pursuant-to-{5)-above|;

[D]1(6) The Pda 600 fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of
the following year or 5 days after adoption by the authority, whichever is earlier,
unless the authority specifies an alternate effective date that is at least 5 days after the
date of adoption by the authority; and

[8](7) Once adopted by the authority, the schedule of Pda 600 fees shall be made
available to any person who requests a copy.
Readopt with amendments Pda 710.01 (exempt under RSA 541-A), effective 3-21-07 (Documents
8840), to read as follows:

Pda 710.01 Fee Schedule.



Initial Proposal 3-19-15 5

[€e)](a) Following adoption of [thela Pda 700 fee schedule[-under{a)-abeve], Pda 700 fees
shall remain in effect until new fees are adopted in accordance with (d) below. At least once a
year the division director shall review the schedule of Pda 700 fees. If the division proposes to
modify Pda 700 fees, the process shall be as described in [()](h) below.

[€B](b) The following shall govern the adoption of Pda 700 fee schedules[for—any

WWHWMMM@#@GMM

(1) The division director shall prepare a proposed schedule of Pda 700 fees;

(2) The division director shall publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general
circulation of the availability of the proposed schedule of Pda 700 fees;

(3) Within 30 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, any person may
submit to the division director written comments regarding the proposed schedule of
Pda 700 fees;

(4) Within 60 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, the division director
shall submit the proposed schedule of Pda 700 fees to the authority for review and
approval;

[Eg) £ the ]ai's|sesed schedule—of Pda700 fees—is E!]B]BI'BVEd !33‘ the autherit:r, the
for-its-approvak]
[€6)](5) [Afterapproval-by-thefiseal committee;- ] The authority may:

a. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 700 fees;
b. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 700 fees in part; or

c. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 700 fees in part and modify the schedule

in part[;provided-thatany-medificationsto-the-schedule shall- beresubmitted-te
the-fiseal committee-pursuant-te-(S)abeve],

[EB](6) The fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of the
following year or 5 days after adoption by the authority, whichever is earlier, unless
the authority specifies an alternate effective date that is at least 5 days after the date
of adoption by the authority; and

[(8)](7) Once adopted by the authority, the schedule of Pda 700 fees shall be made
available to any person who requests a copy.



-
EA

v

SE

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Monadnock Security
Systems (“Monadnock”) of New lIpswich, NH, for repairs to the video
surveillance system at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility in the total
amount of $27,926 (including a contingency of $2,500). As previously
approved by the Capital Budget Overview Committee, said funds will be
drawn from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement for Monadnock based on the
following:

1. Monadnock provided and installed the original system; and
2. Monadnock has a working knowledge of the system and can

expeditiously make the repairs.

Note: 5 Affirmative Roll Call votes required.

N:\RESOLVES\HamptonVideo0315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



\
B

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL 5556 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 038

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: March 11, 2011

To: PDA Board of Directors
From: Geno Marconi, Port Director
Subject: Hampton Security System

During the overnight of September 6-7, 2014 the security system at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility
took a direct hit of lightning during a storm event. The lightning strike caused extensive damage to the
video surveillance system, making the system inoperable and in need of extensive repair. The system
was brand new and installation had only recently been completed.

Division requested a quote from Monadnock Security Systems Inc., the company from which the
Division originally purchased the equipment and installation services and requested a quote for repairs.
The detail quote is attached in the amount of $25,426.00.

The system has reduced vandalism and inappropriate activities at the facility and is an important
component to the security and safety of all of Hampton and Seabrook Harbor within the field of vision of
the system. The video security system is also a key asset to the operation, safety and security of the
24/7 self-serve fuel dispensing system at the facility.

On September 17, 2014, the Capital Budget Overview Committee authorized the Division of Ports and
Harbors to expend not more than $50,000 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund,
subject to final approval by the PDA Board of Directors, for the purpose of effecting repairs at Division
facilities on an as-needed basis. To date the Division has expended $19,700 with $30,300 remaining in
the authorization. The cash balance of the Harbor Dredging Pier Maintenance Fund is $399,766.

This would be a sole source contract with Monadnock security Systems Inc. for the following reasons:
® Monadnock has provided security services for several years to the Division and has knowledge
of the systems as well as the security codes to the systems.
e Monadnock has knowledge of the law enforcement agencies that have access to the Divisions
security systems.
® Monadnock was the company from which Division originally purchased the equipment and
installation services

TAKING YOU THERE



Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors requests that the PDA Board of Directors authorize the
Executive Director to enter into a contract with Monadnock Security Systems Inc., for the purpose of
repairing the video security system at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility in accordance with the
proposal by Monadnock Security Services Inc., dated March 3, 2015 in the amount of $25, 426.

Furthermore, the Division of Ports and Harbors requests that the PDA Board of Directors authorize the
Division to expend not more than $2,500 as a contingency associated with the video security system
repairs.

The total expenditure of not more than $27,926 shall be made from the remaining $30,300 authorized
by the Capital Budget Overview Committee from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund, all in
accordance with RSA 12-G:46



20 October 2014

REVISED PROPOSAL 3 March 2015
Prop# Q140286

Pease Development Authority

Attn: Grant Nichols (g.nichols@peasedev.org)

Tracy Shattuck (Lshattuck@peasedev.org) Tel: 603-436-8500
555 Market St.

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Ref: Hampton Harbor Lightning Strike Repairs

Dear Grant & Tracy,

I would first like to thank you for your continued confidence in us regarding your Video Surveillance System needs. As a result of our
conversation, site and plan review, I am submitting the following proposal for your review and consideration. I have also included a separate3 & §

year lease option with a $1 buyout upon completion if you feel that would be more advantageous for this improvement effort.

I. OVERVIEW

This proposal provides for replacement of the equipment hit by lightning. The intended design is to leave the (3) recently installed PTZs in
place and replace the surge suppression equipment that was used to protect those PTZs. The DVR, and all other equipment was destroyed during
the lightning hit leaving only the PTZ joystick controller operational. Due to the discontinuation of the previously installed DVR the following
proposed equipment includes an IP based NVR that will allow for 360° and 180° cameras utilizing megapixel technology. All newly installed
video surveillance equipment carries a 2 Year Warranty (parts & labor, exclusions apply)

II. EQUIPMENT AND COSTS

The immediate requirement is to provide and install (3) new surge suppressors for the PTZ cameras on the new light poles. Whenever a
lightning hit occurs it is recommended that this replacement takes place as lightning can be very unpredictable and airing on the side of caution
could be helpful in the event the suppression equipment has been compromised. In the event this work is required to be completed during the
winter months for safety and security reasons we will require the customer to provide a lift for installation of roof top cameras.

The proposed GeoVision surveillance equipment is a future ready system that allows for additional options and features available for the
future if necessary with advanced control and management. The system hardware/software design is based on delivering a system that will utilize
(3) existing analog cameras and (4) newly installed megapixel IP cameras. All new cameras are IP megapixel which provides for a high definition
viewing image with the ability to zoom in live or during playback. The system utilizes two video streams which allows for high speed
communication on the camera network and a reduced speed for remote viewing by computers or smart phones. High definition systems consume
large amounts of bandwidth and therefore it is recommended to view your system remotely using a reduce speed network stream,

The GeoVision NVR (Network Video Recorder) allows for (32) channels of IP with the ability to add additional NVR’s in the future.
Although the system design only requires (8) cameras at this time there are no additional licensing fees for the additional channels as long as the
manufacturer’s cameras are connected to the system. The GeoVision MultiCam, MultiView, Software and apps are free of charge and allow for
other manufacturer cameras to be connected to the system however 3™ party licenses are required for non GeoVision cameras,

The NVR will include 12TB of hard drive storage space and depending on activity and recording quality (frames per second) the system can
record between 7 to 30 days of video. All newly installed exterior IP cameras will be Color, Day/Night, and IP 2 or 5 megapixel. The main entry
driveway and Rec Pier will utilize PTZ’s and 360° fisheye cameras that offer exceptional features and functionality as video links will be provided
to best understand some of the features of the camera’s functionality. The NVR will be installed in the same area as the previous DVR however it
is recommended, in the future provisions are made to install equipment in an environmental cabinet as the previous equipment had many signs of
corrosion. Until an appropriate enclosure can be provided for it is recommended the system be cleaned and inspected with air on a quarterly basis.
This system can be set up to record on motion only, continuous or scheduled recording. This system includes various analytic technologies such as
object tracking (by size and color) and provides for “Object Search, Unattended Object, and Object Missing” capability which allows the user to
click on an area or object of concern and display all incidents where the object window has detected a change. Specific incident recording can be
accomplished by using a USB flash drive, USB hard drive, or mapped network drive. The system is network compatible and can be accessed
locally or remotely, via the internet, if you choose. The system employs a “Watermark” feature, which is needed in most courts of law. This
validates that the video being used as evidence has not been digitally altered. A PoE network switch will be placed in the Rec Pier fuel shed and
the guard shack with the NVR to reach all necessary IP camera locations. During this equipment upgrade new conduits will be ran in the fuel
dispensing area of the recreation pier to protect the cabling from future problems.

Monadnock Security Systems Inc. #8A Smith Drive P.O. Box 256 New Ipswich, NH 03071 Tel: 603.878.0600. Fax: 603.878.0611 Page | of 2



)

This proposal provides for the installation of the following equipment with the necessary cabling, conduit, programming, and testing.

(1)
2
2
@)
0]
@)
)
(2
®

GeoVision 32 Ch NVR 12TB HD (1) 1500 Watt UPS

Color Day/Night 5MP 360° IP Fisheye Cameras (1) 8 Port POE Gigabit Network Switch
Color Day/Night 2MP 20x zoom IP PTZ camera (1) 16 Port POE Gigabit Network Switch
PTZ Power Supplies (2)  Active Video Baluns

Color Day/Night 2MP 2.1mm Lens Dome Camera (4) Passive Video Baluns

Pendant Mounts (1) HD 1080p Monitor

Pole Mounts (3) Analog PTZ Surge Suppressors
Dome Shields (1) Network Transmitter

IP Camera Surge Suppressors (1) Network Receiver

All misc. connectors, hardware, programming and testing

Total Cost of Equipment installed with a 2 Year Warranty ($28,250 less discount)....coevveviviininninsanranneneens $25,426

I1I. CUSTOMER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT

A/C Outlets for 120v AC Power as required at all power supply, monitor, switch, and NVR/DVR locations.

Any and all remote connecting computers must be using an i5 processor or better with 4 GB of memory in order to have sufficient resources
for proper remote control.

Adequate space within equipment rooms to house the proposed equipment (NVR/DVR, Switches, Power Supplies etc.).

Any and all additional lighting if and as required to view video during periods of darkness.

Any and all snow/ice removal to facilitate installation of cabling, conduit, and cameras.

Provide an articulating boom lift to install rooftop cameras and equipment (must be able to fit on Rec Pier up to farthest point of fuel point).

A Static WAN IP address or a Dyn.com remote access account to ensure remote connectivity to the equipment can be established. One of
these options are necessary for any remote connection to your equipment from outside your local network i.e. computers, smartphones,
tablets, etc. (if applicable).

Outside of above proposed work, the customer will provide all Computers, LAN connections, Servers, Ports, Switches, Routers, IP
Addresses, if and as required for local and remote network connections. Customer’s computer personnel will configure all network items at
customer’s expense. MSS Inc. will load, configure, and test all software,

1V. COST SUMMARY & TERMS

A. STRAIGHT PURCHASE ONLY

B.

PAYMENT #1 50% Due at Award of Contract
PAYMENT #2 50% Due upon Completion

LEASE OPTIONS

(LEASE OPTION W/ $1.00 BUYOUTY( 1* and Last Payment Due at Award)

(3) Year Lease w/ $1.00 Buyout at lease end (contingent on credit approval).....$819 per month. (36) Months
(5) Year Lease w/ $1.00 Buyout at lease end (contingent on credit approval).....$551 per month. (60) Months

I will be available at your convenience to discuss any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

%

Benjamen J. Colby (Sales Consultant)
Monadnock Security Systems, Inc.
beolby@monadnocksecurity.com

www.monadnocksecurity.com

Proposal Pricing is valid for 30 days from Proposal date

Monadnock Security Systems Inc. #8A Smith Drive P.O. Box 256 New Ipswich, NH 03071 Tel: 603.878.0600. Fax: 603.878.0611 Page2 of2



09-19-14P12:33 RCVD

CAP 14-049

JEFFRY A. PATTISON N T8

Legislative Budget Assistant

(603) 271-3161 a%fafg of Nefu Zﬁumpsl;irn

MICHAEL W. KANE, MPA
Fhigiity LISt Baget Asisaat OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE BUDGET ASSISTANT

(603) 271-3161 State House, Room 102
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

September 17, 2014

Geno Marconi, Director

Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors

P.O. Box 369

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03802-0369

Dear Director Marconi,

The Capital Budget Overview Committee, pursuant to the provisions of RSA 12-
G:46, III, on September 16, 2014, approved the request of the Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors, to expend not more than $62,915.08 from the
Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance fund for the purpose of: 1) an expenditure of not
more than $50,000, subject to the approval by the Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors, for the purpose of effecting repairs at Division facilities on an as-needed basis,
reporting to the Committee in writing the specifics of the expenditures as they are made,
and 2) an expenditure of $12,915.08 for payment to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
associated with the Hampton/Seabrook Dredging Project completed in 2013, as specified
in the request dated September 2, 2014.

Sincerely,

)
W ﬁ
Michael W. Kane

Deputy Legislative Budget Assistant

MWK/pe
Attachment

TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964



»%*:
A

v

EAE

w)
—A)r-

AT A
OPMEN
ORITY

M=
U -

EV
AU

MOTION
Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Adventure Fishing
Charters for marine charter vessel operations located at the Hampton Harbor
Marine Facility; all otherwise in accordance with the terms and conditions set
forth in the memo of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated March 11,
2015, and attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\ROESAdentureCharter0315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



\
' i
t, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Street
PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors

FROM: Geno Marconi, Port Director W

DATE: March 11, 2015

RE Hampton Marine Facility Concession Building
Adventure Fishing Charters

The Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) is in receipt of a request from Mr. James Patnaude,
Adventure Fishing Charters & Rentals LLC (Adventure Charters), to locate a twelve foot by
sixteen foot (12°X16”) concession building at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility. The
building will be used to support Mr. Patnaude's charter boat and rental business, Adventure
Charters, as proposed in the attached letter of request.

As described in Mr. Patnaude's request, he is proposing to build a concession building similar
other concession buildings previously approved by the PDA Board of Directors and will be
located as shown on the attached lot plan. It should be noted that all the buildings approved by
the PDA Board of Directors are temporary buildings constructed on supporting blocks rather
than a foundation.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the PDA Board of Directors
approve the request of Mr. James Patnaude to locate a concession building for ticket sales and
support for his charter and rental business “Adventure Fishing Charters & Rentals” at the
Hampton Harbor Marine Facility in accordance with the following Terms and Conditions:

PREMISIS: Hampton Harbor Marine Facility
TERM: May 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017
PURPOSE: Locate a twelve foot by sixteen foot (12°X16°) building for the sales of

tickets and boat rentals contracts and other services associated with the
charter and boat rental business.

FEE: $1,000.00 first year
Each subsequent year to be negotiated

TAKING YOU THERE



PERMITS:

UTILITIES:

INSURANCE:

Adventure Charters shall be reasonable for applying for and securing a
Pier Use Permit in accordance with the New Hampshire Code of
Administrative Rules, Pda PART 600 for each charter or rental vessel
utilizing the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility

Tenant is responsible for utilities

Minimum insurance coverage, to include Protection and Indemnity
Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00 endorsed for piers, docks and
gangway coverage. Workers Compensation coverage, Automobile
liability coverage in a minimum amount of §1,000,000.00 and commercial
General Liability in a minimum amount of $1,000,000.00, as the same
may be required or appropriate in connection with the individual
operations of each entity doing business on State property. Coverage
amounts and types may change from time to time contingent upon the
nature and scope of operations of each entity authorized to conduct
business at Hampton Harbor Marine Facility.



il




Adventure Fishing Charters & Rentals LLC

55 Harbor Rd Hampton NH 03842

603-926-4648
Geno Marconi,

My name is James Patnaude and | am requesting in writing to apply for the available
spot up on the state strip in Hampton NH to put up a shack to run my business out of. | currently own 2 Charter
companies Adventure Fishing Charters & Rentals and Blackfin Charters which | just recently purchased from Brian
McAteer as well as HHB 3 LLC which is a complete Marine Service Center & Fuel Dock which | lease a building and
property to run out of the Hampton River Marina. | will continue the service center at the marina but would like to
run the Fishing Charter and boat rental business up on the state facility. | run 3 licensed six pack charter boats on a
full time basis as well as Jet Ski rentals, Pontoon boat rentals and personal center console & pleasure boat rentals. |
am also licensed with the State of New Hampshire as a 14 Day Temporary Boaters License station and offer the
opportunity for people to be able to come to our facility take the NH Certified State Test and upon passing that
test issue the State 14 Day Temporary License.

I will be running the entire operation from your location and will be utilizing the state
pier for passenger pick up & drop off. All customers will be using your parking facilities as well. | am also in a
position to be able to accommodate all your requests as far as dock usage. If at any time you feel there is too much
traffic with the rentals and charters | can at your request limit the amount at any one time by also using my
resources at the marina and yacht club where I have dock space to offer passenger pick up and drop off. | do agree
that | will use your facilities for everything unless requested by you.

I will also be submitting with this letter my captains Licenses as requested and copies of
registrations, Certificate of formations as well as the proper documents showing that | own the businesses and
they are in good standings with the state of NH. If you need any other documentation let me know and I will get
whatever you need. | appreciate the opportunity and look forward to adding revenue to the state facility as well as
bringing in new customers which is good for everyone at the state level, Town level etc.

Sincerely,
James Patnaude
Adventure Fishing Charters & Rentals / HHB 3 LLC

Cell Phone- 603-300-2344 ? W

Email- patnaude74@gmail.com



k’ )
State of Nefo Hampshive
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that Adventure Fishing Charters & Rentals LLC is a New Hampshire limited
liability company filed on March 21, 2014. I further certify that it is in good standing as
far as this office is concerned, having paid the fees required by law; and that a certificate

of cancellation has not been filed.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 21*. day of March, A.D. 2014

r Bkl

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $948.00 for legal
services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Susan Marshall, Esq.
Through March 2, 2015 $600.00
2.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through January 31, 2015 $174.00
$174.00

Total $948.00

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\LegalServicesDPH0315.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



Invoice No. 2015-03-02-0145
March 2, 2015

Billed to:

Pease Development Authority
Pease International Tradeport
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801-2002

Attn: Ms. Marie Aleksy

Amount due:
$ 600 (10 hours @ $60 per hour=$ 600). Time sheet attached.

Submitted by:

4 -
',v"--'.!-"vr-f’b\.— é. . / 1""“—4-44@).—-
Susan E. Marshall
33 Hilltop Road
Philadelphia PA 19118




Pease Development Authority Feb 26, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $174.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $174.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $174.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




Pease Development Authority Feb 26, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSTIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Terminal Subsurface Site Investigation

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16198
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $174.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: 50.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $174.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $174.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




	20240209092605704.pdf
	20240209092640077.pdf
	20240209092718910.pdf
	20240209092743070.pdf
	20240209092835505.pdf



